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HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

The directors present the strategic repont for the year ended 30 June 2017.

Fair review of the business

The company is an investment holding company and the pnncipal activity of its subsidiary undertakings
continues to be the development, integration and support of billing systems software for the utiities, energy, pay-
tv and telco sectors.

The results of company are deemed satisfactory and are set out on page 7 and show a profit before taxahon of
£1,450.322 (2016 £795.141 loss)

No ordinary dividends were paid The directors de not recommend payment of a final dividend

The company has taken advantage of the exemption under section 401 of the Companies Act 2006 not to
prepare consolidated accounts The financial statements of the company are consclidated in the financial
statements of Hansen Technologies Limited a company hsted in Austraha.

The performance of the wider Hansen Technologies group was one of consolidation and ivestment with
revenue growth generated from a combination of acquisibon activity and organic growth

DST Billing Solutions Limited (HiAffimity), acquired by the company on 1 November 2016, has made a good
contribution to the results of the wider group, exceeding our expectations at the time of the acquisition, and has
now been ntegrated into the Hansen UK operations

Post balance sheet events
After the year end, Hansen announced the acquisition, by Hansen Holdings Europe Limited, of Enoro, a leading
European software provider for the utilty sector providing Customer Information Systems (CIS) and Meter and

Energy Data Management (MDM/EDM) solutions.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The directors review the pnncipal nsks and uncertamnties facing the company on a regular basis and ensure
systems and policies are adhered to in order to mimimise any nisks The directors acknowledge the investment
being made by the parent company in the business and are confident that the structure of the holding company
is sound.

The company and subsidianies manage nsks by monitonng our marketplace and global conditions

Risks to the busmess include

Securty or data incidents As a technology-focused business. managing securty and taking care of consumer
and customer data 15 essential. To manage the nsk of damaging security incidents, the company and
subsidiaries have appropnate data management secunty and comphance policies, procedures and prachices in

place.

Loss of customers While loss of customers due to market compettion 15 a risk to the business, the company
and subsidiaries manage this nsk by ensuring the company and subsicharies are focused on meeting our
customers’ expectations for system performance and service delivery, and by hawving a globally diverse customer
base across vanous industry sectors.

These risks relate to the management of the investments therefore if the investments had a security 1ssue or
loss of custormers then this would in turn impact the value of the investments



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Development and performance
This year's performance shows the Group remains resilient to global economic volatihty This resfience is due to
our distnbuted business model, having geographically diverse customers and breadth of products.

Hansen has a robust nsk framework and continually monitors the business and marketptace for opportunities as
well as identifies and manages business nsks.

The net asset position remained strong increasing by £3,282.645 to £18.688 568 due to an increase in the value
of investments held due to acquisithons and the strong performance of these new and existing subsidianes.

Key performance indicators

The key performance indicators that the directars use to assess the performance of the company are profit on
ordinary activities before tax, and the net assets. For the year ended 30 June 2017, these were a profit before
taxation of £1450,322 (2016 £795141 loss) and a strong net asset position of £18,688.568 (2016
£15.405,923)

A A Hansen
Director

2] Mactang



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

PIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

The directors present their annual repert and financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017.

Principal activities
The company's principal activity continued to be that of a holding company,

The prior penod of accaunt was for the 14 month penod from incorporation on 7 May 2015, The reporting penod
was extended to bring the period end date in line with the rest of the Hansen Technologies group entities

Directors
The directors who held office during the year and up to the date of signature of the financial statements were as
follows

A A Hansen
S JAWer

Resuits and dividends
The results for the year are set out on page 7

No ordinary dividends were paid. The directors do not recommend payment of a final dividend.

Branches outside the UK
The companies' subsidiaries operate branches in Denmark, Germany and South Africa. After the acquisition of
Enoro post year end, additional branches now also exist in Norway Finland. Netherlands and Switzerland

Future deveiopmants

The companies' subsidiaries will continue to pursue 1ts operating strategy of providing billing and related data
management solutions to our targeted industries while assessing appropriate acquisitions to enhance
sharehaglder value.

Auditor
RSM UK Audit LLP were appointed as auditor to the company and in accordance with section 485 of the
Companies Act 2006, a resoiution proposing that they be re-appainted will be put at a General Meeting.

Strategic report

Information in relation to the post balance sheet events and financial nsk management policies of the company,
required by Schedule 7 of the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups {Accounts and Reports)
Regulations 2008, has been included in the separate Strategic Report in accordance with section 414C(11) of
the Companies Act 2006

Statement of disclosure to auditor

So far as the directors are aware, there 1s no relevant audt nformation of which the company's auditor 1s
unaware Additionally, the directors have taken all the necessary steps that they ought to have taken as directors
in order to make themselves aware of all relevant audit information and to estabhish that the company's auditor is
aware of that information.

Director

7 Mavda 154§



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

The directors are responsible for preparing the Direclors’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected ta prepare the financial statements in accordance with Umied Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (Umited Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable faw). Under company law
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and far
view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparnng
these financial statements, the directors are required to

+ select suitable accounting pohicies and then apply them consistently,

« make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

« prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it 1s inappropnate to presume that the
company will continue n business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial positton of the
company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 They
are also responsibie for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HANSEN HOLDINGS
EUROPE LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hansen Holdings Eurcpe Limited (the company’) for the year
ended 30 June 2017 which comprise The Statement of Comprehensive Income The Statement of Financial
Position The Statement of Changes In Equity and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting polictes The financial reporting framework that has been apphed in thewr preparation is
applicable law and Umted Kingdom Accounting Standards including FRS 102 ‘The Fmnancial Reporting
Standard appiicable 1n the UK and Republic of Ireland {United Kingdom Gererally Accepted Accounting
Practice}

In our opinien the financial statements
* give a true and fair view of the state of the company s affairs as at 30 June 2017 and of its profit for the
year then ended
* have been properly prepared n accordance with United Kingdom Generaily Accepted Accounting
Practice
+ have been prepared In accerdance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auchting (UK} (15As (UK)) and applicable
faw Qur responsibiites under those standards are further descnbed in the Auditor s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report We are independent of the company in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK including the FRC s
Ethical Standard and we have fuifilled our other ethical responsibiltties 1in accordance with these requirements
We believe that the audit evidence we have aobtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to prowide a basis for our
option

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the 1SAs (UK require

us to report 1o you where

» the directars use of the going concern basis of accounting In the preparaticn of the financia! statements
is not appropriate or

= the directors have not disclesed in the financial statements any dentified maternal uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt about the company's ability to continue to adcpt the going concern basis ot
accounting for a penod of at {east twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authonsed for issug

Other information

The other information compnses the mformation included mn the annual report other than the financial
statements and our auditor s report thereon The threctors are responsible for the other information Our opirion
an the financial statements does not cover the other information and. except to the extent otherwise exphcitiy
stated 1n our report we do not express any form of assurance concluston thereon

fn connection with our audit of the financial statements our responsibility 1s to read the other infermation and in
doing so consider whether the other informatior 1s materially inconsistent with the financial statements or cur
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 0 be matenally misstated If we identify such matenal
inconsistencies or apparent matenal misstatements we are required to determine whether there is a matenal
misstatement in the financial statements or a matenal misstaterment of the other information if based on the
work we have performed we conclude that there s a matenal musstatement of this other information we are
required to report that fact

We have nothing to report in this regard

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit

+ the information given in the strategic report ang the directors report for the financiai year for which the
firancial statements are prepared s consistent with the financial statements and

+ the strategic report and the directors report have been prepared in accordance with apphicable legat
reguirements



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF HANSEN HOLDINGS
EUROPE LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained i the

course of the audit we have not dentified matenal misstatements in the strategic report and the dwectors
report

We have nothing to report in respect of the followmng matters in reiation to which the Comparies Act 2008
requires us to repert {0 you if 1in our opinion

+ adequate accounting records have not been kept or returns adequate for our audt have not been
recewed from branches nct visited by us or

+ the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns or

« certain disclosures of directors remuneration specified by ‘aw are not made or

* we have not receved ail the information and explanations we requ:re for our audit

Responsibilities of directors

As explamned more fully i the directors responsibilities statement set out on page 4 the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and far
view and for such internal contro! as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error

In preparning the financial statements the directors are responsible for assessing the companys abiity to
continue as a going concern disclosing as applicable matters related to going concern and using the gaing
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to hquidate the company or to cease operatons
or have no reaiistic alternative but to do so

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance abou! whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from maternal misstatement whether gue o fraud or errar and to 1ssue an auditor s report that inciuges our
opimon Reasconable assurance 1s a high level of assurance but i1s not a gquarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 1ISAs (UKs will always detect a matenal misstatement when it exists Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered matenal f individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the bass of these financiai statements

A further aescriptron of our responsibilities for the audit of the financia! statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Counciis website at hitp #Ywww frc org uk/auditorsresponsibiliiies This description forms part of our
auditor s report

This report 1Is made solely to the company s members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Comparnies Act 2006  Our audit work has been undertaken so that we rmght state to the company s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor s report and for no other purpose  To the fullest
extent permitted by jaw we do not accept or assume responsdbility to anyone other than the company and the
company s members as a bedy for our audit work for this report or for the opmons we have formed

0 o we Al W

Colin Roberts FCA {Senior Statutory Auditor)

Far and on behaif of RSM UK Audit LLP Statutory Auditar
Chartered Accountants

One London Square

Cross Lanes

Guildford

Surrey GU1 1UN

277 Movin oty



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Notes
Adrmirustrative expenses 3
Income from shares in group undertakings 5
Interest recewvable from group undertakings 5
Interest payable and similar expenses 6
Fair value gans and losses
Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities before
taxation
Taxation 7

Profit/(loss) for the financial year 13

Year
ended
30 June
2017

£

(94.417)

1,562,600
5,527
(23,388)

1.450,322

{7.677)

1,442 645

Period
ended
30 June
2018

£

94 917

34,858
(873)
(924,043)

(795.141)

(24.707)

(819,848)



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2017

Fixed assets
Investments

Current assets

Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts fatling due within
one year

Net current liabilities

Yotal assets less current liabilities
Capital and reserves

Called up share capital

Profit and loss reserves

Total equity

The financial statementg were approved by the board of directors and authonsed for 1ssue on

half by

AAHanse
Director

Notes

10

11

12
13

287.754
6.299

294 053

(3,808,104

Company Registration No. 09578657

2017

22,202.619

)
(3,514.051)

18,688,568

18,065.771
622,797

18,688,568

2016
£ 3
16,270,837
1,068,506
1.068,506
(1,933,420)
(864.914)
15.405.923
16.225 771
(819.848)
15 405,923
27 MARDA 2 S &



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Share Profit and Tota)
capital loss
reserves
Notes £ £ £
Balance at 7 May 2015 - - -
Period ended 30 June 2016:
Loss and total comprehensive income for the penod - (819.848) (819.848)
Issue of share capital 12 16,225 771 - 16,2257
Balance at 30 June 2016 16,225,771 (819,848) 15.405,923
Period ended 30 June 2017:
Prefit and total comprehensive income for the penod - 14428645 1442645
Issue of share caprtal 12 1,840,000 - 1,840,000
Balance at 30 June 2017 18,065 771 622797 18,688 568



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1 Accounting policies

Company information

Hansen Holdings Europe Limited 1s a company imited by shares domiciled and incorporated in England
and Wales. The registered office and pnncipal place of business is 3rd Floor, Harlequin House, 7 High
Street, Teddington, Middiesex, United Kingdom, TW1t 8EE.

The company’s principal activity was that of a holding company

Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” (*FRS 102") and the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling, which 1s the functional currency of the company.
Monetary amounts in these financial statements are rounded to the nearest £.

The financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention The principal accounting
policies adopted are set out below

Reduced disclosure

This company 1s a qualifying entity for the purposes of FRS 102, being a member of a group where the
parent of that group prepares publicly available consohdated financial statements, including this company.
which are intended {o give a true and fair view of the assets, habilities, financial position and profit or loss of
the group. The company has therefore taken advantage of exemptions from the following disclosure
requirements

+ Section 4 'Statement of Financial Position’ — Reconcihation of the opening and closing number of
shares,

» Section 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' — Presentation of a statement of cash flow and reiated notes
and disclosures,

* Section 11 '‘Basic Financial Instruments and Section 12 '‘Other Financial Instrument issues’ -~
Carrying amounts, interest income/expense and net gainsflosses for each category of financial
instrument, basis of determining fair values, details of collaterat, loan defaults or breaches, details
of hedges, hedging farr value changes recogmsed in profit or less and n other comprehensive
income,

+ Section 33 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ — Compensation for key management personnel.

The financial statements of the company are consolidated in the financial statements of Hansen
Technologies Limited These consoldated financial statements are available from its registered office, 2
Fredenck Street, Doncaster. Victoria, 3108 Australia

Consolidated financial statements
The company has taken advantage of the exemption under section 401 of the Companies Act 2006 not to
prepare consolidated accounts The financial statements present information about the company as an

indwidual entity and not about its group

Hansen Holdings Eurepe Limited 1s a wholly owned subsidiary of Hansen Corporation Investments Pty Lid
and the results of Hansen Holdings Europe Limited are included in the consolidated financial statements of
Hansen Technologies Limited which are avallable from Hansen Technologies. 2 Frederick Street,
Doncaster, Victona, 3108 Austraha

-0 -



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1 Accounting policies (Continued)

Going concern

At the tme of approving the financial statements, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the
company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future Thus the
directors continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements

Reporting period

In the prior year the accounting period was extended to 30 June 2016 to align the company’s year end with
the rest of the Hansen Technologies group entities following incorporation on 7 May 2015 Therefore, the
comparative amounts presented in the financial statements and the related notes are not entirely

comparable.

Fixed asset investments

Interests in subsidianes are inihally measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulated mpairment losses. The investments are assessed for impairment at each reporting date and
any impairment losses or reversals of impawment losses are recognised immediately in profit or loss

A subsidiary 15 an entity controlled by the company Control 1s the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of the entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities

Contingent consideration is measured at fair value on the acquisition date and any change n fair value 1s
recognised in profit or loss of the current reporting period.

Financial instruments
The company has elected to apply the provisions of Section 11 '‘Basic Financial Instruments’ and Section
12 ‘Other Financial Instruments Issues’ of FRS 102 to all of its financial instruments

Financiat instruments are recogmised when the company becomes party to the contractual prowisions of the
instrument

Fingncial assets and liabilities are offset, with the net amounts presented in the financial statements, when
there is a legally enforceable nght to set off the recogrised amounts and there 15 an intention to settle on a
net basis or to realise the asset and settle the hability simultaneocusly.

Basic financial assets

Basic financial assets, which include trade and other debtors and cash and bank balances, are inibally
measured at transaction price including transaction costs and are subsequently camed at amortised cost
using the effective interest method unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the
financial asset 18 measured at the present value of the future receipts discounted at a market rate of
interest.

Other financial assets

Other financia! assets, including trade mnvestments, are initially measured at far vaiue, which 1s normally
the transacton price Such assets are subsequently camed at far value and the changes in fair value are
recogrrsed in profit or loss, except that investments 1n equity instruments that are not publicly traded and
whaose fair values cannot be measured reliably are measured at cost less imparrment

-11-



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1

Accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets
Financial assets, other than those held at farr value through profit and loss, are assessed for indiwcators of
impairment at each reporting end date.

Financial assets are impaired where there 15 objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the esttmated future cash flows have been
affected. If an asset 1s impaired, the impairment loss 1s the difference between the carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated cash flows discounted at the asset's onginal effective interest rate. The
impairment loss s recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognised only when the contractual nghts to the cash flows from the asset expire
or are settied. or when the company transfers the financial asset and substantially all the nisks and rewards
of ownership to another entity, or if some significant nsks and rewards of ownership are retained but control
of the asset has transferred to another party that i1s able to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrefated third

party

Ciassification of financial liabilities

Financial iliabiiies and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into. An equity instrument 1s any cantract that evidences a residual interest in the
assets of the company after deducting all of its habilities.

Basic financial liabilities

Basic financial habilities, including trade and other creditors, bank loans, loans from feliow group
companies and preference shares that are classified as debt, are initially recognised at transaction price
unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at the
present vaiue of the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest

Debt instruments are subsequently carried at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method

Other financial liabilities

Derivatives. mncluding interest rate swaps and forward foreign exchange contracts, are not basic financial
instruments. Denvatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a dervative contract 15 entered
intoe and are subsequently re-measured at therr fair value. Changes in the far value of derivatves are
recagnised i profit or loss in finance costs or finance income as appropriate, unless hedge accounting 1s
applied and the hedge is a cash flow hedge.

Debt instruments where the contractual returns, repayment of the principal. or other terms (such as
prepayment provistons or term extensions) do not meet the condiions to be measured at amortised cost.
are subsequently measured at far value through profit or loss. Debt instruments may be designated as
being measured at fair value though profit or loss to ehminate or reduce an accounting mismatch or if the
instruments are measured and ther performance evaluated on a farr value basis In accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy

Derecognition of financial liabilities
Financial liabiltes are derecognised when, and only when, the company’'s contractual obligations are
discharged, cancelled, or they expire.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments 1ssued by the company are recorded at the fair value of proceeds recewved. net of direct
Issue costs. Dividends payable on equity instruments are recognised as liabiliies once they are no longer
at the discretion of the company.



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1

Accounting policies (Continued)

Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of the cumrent tax expense and deferred tax expense. Current tax
assets are recognised when tax paid exceeds the tax payable.

Current and deferred tax 1s charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to tems charged or
credited to other comprehensive income or equity, when the tax follows the transaction or event it relates to
and 1s also charged or credited to other comprehensive income, of equity

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and deferred tax habilities are offset. (f
and only if, there 15 a legally enforceable night to set off the amounts and the entity intends either to settle
on the net basts or to realise the asset and settie the habiity simultaneously

Current tax is based on taxable profit for the year Current tax assets and habiihes are measured using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting penod.

Deferred tax 1s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the penod when the asset is
realised or the hability 1s settled based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

reporting date.

Deferred tax kabilities are recognised In respect of all timing differences that exist at the reporling date.
Timing differences are differences between taxable profits and total comprehensive income that anse from
the inclusion of iIncome and expenses in tax assessments in different penods from therr recogmition in the
financial statements Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that i 1s probable that they will
be recovered by the reversal of deferred tax labilties or other future taxable profits.

Foreign exchange
Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency (foreign currency) are inibally recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction

Monetary assets and fiabilites denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate of exchange
rubng at the reporting date Non-monetary assets and liabifities denominated in foreign currencies are
franslated at the rate ruling at the date or the transaction, or, if the asset or Labiiity 1s measured at far
value, the rate when that fair value was determined.

All translation differences are taken to profit or loss, except to the extent that they relate to gains or losses
on non-monetary items recognised in other comprehensive income. when the related translation gan or
loss 1s aiso recogrused In other comprehensive mcome

Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the apphlication of the company’'s accounting policies, the directors are reguired to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying arount of assets and habiitties that are not readilly apparent
from other sources The estimates and associated assumptions are based on histoncal experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The esttmates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Rewvisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate 1s revised where the revision affects only that
penod or in the period of the rewvision and future penods where the rewision affects both current and future

periods

No estmates or assumptions have a significant nsk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and habilities within the next financral year.

-13.



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

3 Administrative expenses
included within adminustrative expenses

Exchange losses/{gains)
Fees payable to the campany's auditor for the audit of the company's
financial statements

4 Directors' remuneration

(174,174)

5,000

The directors did not recewve any remuneration from the company in the year No director (2016 none)

accrued any retirement benefits dunng the year.
5 interest receivable and similar income

Interest income

Interest receivable from subsidiary undertakings

Income from fixed asset investments
Income from shares i group undertakings

Total income
Disclosed on the income statement as follows
Income from shares in group undertakings
Interest recewvable from group undertakings

6 Interest payable and similar expenses
Interest payable to group undertakings

7 Taxation

Current tax
UK corparation tax on profits for the current penod

- 14 -

2017
£

5.627

1,562,600

1.568,127

1,662,600
5627

7677

2016

34,858

2016

873



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

7 Taxation {Continued)

The total tax charge for the year included in the income statement can be reconcied to the profit/(loss)

before tax multiplied by the standard rate of tax as follows

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Expected tax charge based on the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK

of 19.75% (2016 20.00%)

Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit

Tax effect of ncome not taxable in determimng taxable profit

Tax expense for the penod

8 Fixed asset investments

Notes

investments in subsidiaries 9

Movements in fixed asset investments

Cost or valuation
At 1 July 2016
Additions

At 30 June 2017

Carrying amount
At 30 June 2017

At 30 June 2016

2016
£

(795,

41)

(159,028)
198,660
(14.925)

16,270,837

Shares in

group
undertakings
£

16,270.837
5931.782

22202619

22202619

16,270,837

On the 30 June 2017 the company acquired 100% of the share capital of Hansen Corporation Europe
Limited by means of a group reconstruction The company has applied merger accounting and brought
the investment in Hansen Corporation Europe Limited in at £1,315 139 which 15 its carrying value
previously held in the accounts of Hansen Corporation Investments Pty Ltd in additton. on the 1
November 2016 the company acquired 100% of the share capital of Hansen Biling Solutions Limited for

consideration of £4 616 643.

.15 -



HANSEN HOLDINGS EUROPE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

10

ik

12

Subsidiaries

Details of the company's subsidiaries at 30 June 2017 are as foilows

Name of undertaking Registered Nature of business
office

Hansen Technologies Denmark Customer care and billing

Denmark A/S solutions

Hansen Billing Solutions  Umited Kingdom Customer care and bifling

Lurited solutions

Hansen Corporation Europe United Kingdom Customer care and bithng

Limited solutions

Debtors

Amounts falling due within one year:

Amcunts due from subsidiary undertakings
Other debtors
Prepayments and accrued income

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Trade creditors

Amounts due to group undertakings
Corporation tax

Qther creditors

Accruals and deferred income

Share capital

Ordinary share capital
Authorised, issued and fully paid
18,065,771 Crdinary shares of £1 each

Class of % Held
shares held Direct Indirect
Ordinary
100.00
Crdinary
100 00
Ordinary
100 00
2017 2016
£ £
- 1,067,926
- 580
287.754 -
287,754 1,068,506
2017 2016
£ £
1,200 -
3,501,327 4117
7.823 24707
- 1,894 596
297,754 10,000
3,808,104 1833420
2017 2016
£ £

18.065,771

16,225,771

The company's ordinary shares, which carry no nght to fixed income each carry the nght to one vote at

generai meetings of the Company

On 27 October 2016, 1,840,000 Crdinary shares were issued with a nominal value of £1 In total

£1,840.000 was received in regards to the share 1ssue
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Reserves

Profit and loss reserves
Cumulative profit and loss net of distnbutions to owners

Related party transactions
The company has taken advantage of the exemptions provided by Sechon 33 of FRS 102 'Related Party

Dusclosures’ and has not disclosed transactions entered into between two or more members of a group.
provided that any subsidiary undertaking which 1s party to the transaction ts wholly owned by a member of

that group.
Events after the reporting date
On 1 July 2017 Hansen Technologies Limited acquired Enoro Holding AS for an enterprise value of A396m.

Enoro Holding AS 1s the Nordic market leading provider of Customer information Systems (CIS) and Meter
Data Management (MDM) systems for the energy sector

Controlling party

The company’s immediate holding company 1s Hansen Corporation Investments Pty Ltd. a company
incorporated in Australia The ultimate holding company and controlling party 1s Hansen Technologies
Limited, a company incorporated in Australia

The parent undertaking of the smallest and largest group for which group accounts are prepared and of
which the company is a member is Hansen Technologies Limited Copies of these group accounts are
avaiable from Hansen Technologies 2 Frederck Street, Doncaster, Victona, 3108 Australia

17 -



Lot
w 8
-3
L1]o3
[L
D
- T
L2
<
£
(&3
=
<L:z;
I" :
(s
EW -G




CONTENTS

Charrman and Chief Executive

. 1,000+ staff spread across
e Comn ey 8 31 offices to support
Directors’ Report 10 OU[' CUStome(S

Remuneration Report 16
Auddor's Independence 27
Declaration

Financial Report 28
Dwrectors' Declaration 72

Independent Auditor's
Report 73

ASX Addimonal Information 80

Corporate Directory 81
Bet eror
Hazje on
- P
OPERATIONS
@ Offices

CUSTOMERS SERVICED

Sau Paug

® Reglons

Buenaos Ares

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting of the Company s to be held on 23 November 2017 at 11am,
Manningham Givic Centre, 639 Doncaster Road. Doncaster, Victona




COMPANY PROFILE

With over 40 years’ experience, Hansen Technologies (ASX: HSN) is a leading global provider of billing
and customer care technclogies for energy, water, pay-tv operators, and telcos. Employing over 1,000
experts, Hansen’s proven and scalable solutions as well as its innovative and flexible offerings, enable
more than 600 clients to deliver cost-effective end-to-end business intiatives to improve their customers’
experience. Hansen has cffices in Austratia, USA, New Zealand, China, Denmark, Germany, Argentina,
Braz!l, South Africa, Norway, Finland, Netherlands, Sweden, Switzerland and the United Kingdom
servicing customers in over 80 countries around the world.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER JOINT REPORT

It is with great pride
that we present Hansen
Technologies’ Annual
Report for fiscal 2017,

Hansen has grown as a global business
specialsing n customer care and billing
for the energy, water, pay-tv and telco
sectors Our business now employs over
1,000 people representing more than

40 natonahtigs across offices in Australia,
USA, New Zealand, Ching, Denmark,
Germany, Argentina, Braz)l, South Africa,
Norway, Finland, Netherlands, Sweden,
Switzerland and the United Kingdom

The diversity and reach of our team
continues o expand as our hewly
acquired businesses add subject
matter and technical expens to our
global talent pool Once agam, we
would like to extend our congratulations
and gratitude to the entire Hansen
team who have delivered strongly 1o
our business siralegy, layng a sohd
foundation for continued success

Dunng the year we commenced a
number of exciing projects with our
existing customers to assist them to
improve their business cperahons,
upgrade their technical approach
and adapt 1o the changing
regulatory environment

We continued 10 execute on the
Company's acquisibon strategy closing
two acquisitions across the reporting
penod The acquishon of PPL Solutions
(PPLS) and HiAffinity have expanded
our CIS capability in beth the US and
UK markets Both of these acquisitions
have delvered to our expectations
across the penod

Hansen Technologes Ltd Annual Report 2017 2



Located in Pennsylvania, PPLS delivers
a billing solution for energy consumers
and offers our clients a total solution
from cuslomer care and nvolcing to
cash collection This end-to-end business
process enables our clients to outsource
therr back office administration, allowing
themn to focus on growing their revenue
cost-effectively With a focus on
deregulated markets, PPLS 1s well
placed to address opportunities

from within this emerging market

Located it London, HIAfinity delivers

; biling solutions focusing n water utlites
Qur focus = and with customers acrass Europe.
Australia, and Africa, 1s a natural
addition to the Hansen product suite

2016 -17 tinancial performance

Operating revenue of $174 7 million for
the year was up 17 3% on the previous
year Earnings Before Interest, Tax,
Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA)
of $45 1 millon was flat over the pnor
peniod, refiecting the impact of some
currency headwinds and a year of
further investment as we build out

our glebal platform

Our sector diversity

Our track record

>

Qur people

3 Hansen Technorogies Ltd Annual Repart 2017



CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER JOINT REPORT conmnuen

Net profit after tax (NPAT) was

$23 9 milhon and basic earmings per
share (EPS) was 13 2 cents compared
10 $26 1 rmlion and 14 7 cents last year,
respecively This deteroration in EPS

18 largely due to the increase in
amortisation associated with the
acquisthion of intangibles i the
businesses discussed above

Hansen Technclogies Lid Annual Report 2017

Following the release of the full year's
operabng results, the Directors declared
a three cent per share fully franked
final dividend When combined with the
interim dwvidend of three cents per share
fully franked, the lotal distribution of six
cents per share is consistent with the
Board's capnal manragement policy that
balances cngoing investment against
the payment of franked dvdends

Year-on-year comparison (A$m)

The 2017 hinancial year commenced

as expected with the conclusion of

our relabienship with & long-standing
superannuation chent resulling in

a $3 miflion reducticn In revenue
Importantly, Hansen did not own the
intellectual property In the superannuation
solubon provided to that client, further




highlighting the imporntance of the
decision taken many years ago 1o
own the intellectual property in the
solufions we provide Following a very
strong year in 2016, & more modest
amount of underlying organic revenue
growth was achieved throughout the
year after adjusting for the impact

of the strengthening Australian doliar

Specific iterns that impacted our
results when compared to the prior
year's performance include

¢ The strong appreciation of the
AUD against most majer currencies
The most notable event was Brexit
where the British pound depreciated
approximately 20% when compared
to levels in FY16, impacting revenue

earned from our UK custormer
base With some of the direct costs
associated with these custormers
based in Austraha, this increased
the impact in the movement

IN CUrency on marging

* The customer care and biling division
of PPLS has met our expectations
since s acquisition in July 2016
However, legacy call-centre only
business that was acquired as part
of the transaction continues to trade
at very low EBITDA margins in
contrast to typical Hansen levels

We have continued to invest with
a numbier of programs affecting
this year s profitability while
strengthening the Cormpany's
foundation for continued growth
Such tems ncluge

— a heightened level of costs
associated with acquisitions
We have undertaken the acguisition
and integration of fwo businesses
during the year and completed
due dilgence activities on a
third business, and

- nvestment in Company
infrastructure across Sales
and Marketing, Human Resource
Management and IT Services

Who we are

Hansen's core business 1s focused on
the prowision of custormer care, biling
and data management systems Qur
modular products service four major
industry sectors (energy, water. pay-tv
and telco) each with industry-speciiic
and geographic needs We have
proprietary solutions that address
the specific requirements of custorners
within the differing segments of the
sectors we service As an example,
for the energy sector we have software
solutions designed for large customers
focused on retall consumers, for power
distribution companies and for
customers requinng complex
cemmercial biling We aiso have
products that deal with meter

and market data management

Hansen has an extensve understanding
of the sectors and markets in which

It operates and continues to evolve

its product offering in readiness

for compelling events and market
oppertunities, ncluding those from
high-growth emerging markets

Harsen Technologies Ltd Annual Report 2007



CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER JOINT REPORT conmnuen

OQur strategic approach

Hansen's specalised product offering
and strong multi-industry expertise
provides benefits including

*

Best-fi solutions designed 10 exceed
the industries’ requirements whilst
delvering on the specific business
needs of the customer

Stable global platform — Hansen's
business 1s not exposed 1o a single
customer, ndustry segment, product
or geographic region While influenced
by the market, the mission-cntical role
of our software ensurgs a relatively
stable operating environment

Product focus — our recent acquisitions
have expanded our comprehensive
set of custoemer care, biling and data
management systems, and allowed

us to enter new markets with a market
presence that I1s referenceabie

Our people - Hanhsen continues

to offer great opporturities for

learning and development Our HR
programs assist us to retain a pool

of very talented staff across all aspects
of the business Qur reputation as a
global employer that invests in staff
development assists us 1o attract
talented young people 10 the team
This constantly refreshes our thinking
and ensures we remain at the forefront
of emerging technologies and trends

The global market

Hansen s appreach to the global market
continues 1o be driven by a strong
focus on servicing its clients' needs,
targeting strategic opportunities for

new business and acquinng businesses
that complement and bolster our

core business

The combination of a local m-market
presence and the depth of experience
that comes from our global exposure
to evolving industry and technological
change places us In a unigue position
when assisting our customers to address
a business need within therr home
market Gaming and mantaning
customer confidence as we assist our
customers 1o grow their business 1s
common across alf industries and ail
markets in which we operate

Hansen Technologies Lid Annual Report 2017

Market differentiation

Competing nternaticnally with the world's
largest software houses, our competition
commanly targets fuill enterprise salutions
using system mtegrators to deliver the
outcome We differentiate ourselves by

focusing on specific markets and
delivering directly into the markets
ourselves or 1n partnership with

a local Indusiry partner,

delivering best of breed solutions
under & collaborative approach
working directly with our clients,

.

delivering a business oulcome
on time and on budget by adapting
an agie approach,

oftering the secunty of a giobal,
full-service organisation while
mantaining the flexibiity to delver
talored chent-driven outcomes,

investing in foundation technologies
1o ensure our salutions reman current,
industry-specific and efficient, and

offering the flexibility of an on-premise,
hosted or cloud-based solution

Mergers and acquisitions

Hansen mantaing a consistent targeted
approach to s acquisitions Targets
must meet the foliowing strict criteria

to be considered

* busmess must be within, or adjacent
1o, our core competency,

* revenue streams must be recurrng
or annually based, and

+ the business must have strong
ownership of its infellectual property

The opportunity must extend Hansen's
footprint into

* anew market,
* anew geography, and/or

* anew Industry sector

On 1 July 2017, Hansen executed
an agreement to secure ownership
of the Encro Group of Companies

Enoro is a leading Eurcpean software
provider for the utity sector, prowding
Customer Information Systemns {CIS)
and Meter and Erergy Data Management
(MOM/EDM) sofutions Based m the

Nordic countries, the world's most
advanced energy markets, Enoro
has market-leading positions with
around 300 customers and qver 270
employees. Enoro Group has offices
In Finland, Netherlands, Norway,
Sweden and Switzeriand

{Please note Enocro was acquired
subsequent ta the end of the financial
year and has been reported as

a subsequent event )

Corporate Governance Statement

Hansen Greup and the Beard

are committed to achieving and
demonstrating the highest standards
of corporate governance Hansen has
reviewed (ts corporate governance
practices agamnst the Corporate
Governance Principles and
Recommendatons (3rd edition)
pubhshed by the ASX Corporate
Governance Counci!

The 2017 Corporate Governance
Statement 1s dated as at 30 June 2017
and reflects the corporate governance
practices in place throughout the 2017
financial year The 2017 Cerporate
Governance Statement was approved
by the Board on 21 August 2017

A description of the group's current
corporate governance practices 1s set
out in the Group’s Corporate Governance
Statement, which can be viewed at
www hsntech com/investors/corporate-
govesnance/

=

David Trude
Chairman

v

Andrew Hansen
CEQ

21 August 2017



One Global Presence

Hansen's approach to the global market
continues to be driven by a strong focus
on servicing its clients' needs, targeting
strategic opportunities for new business
and acquiring businesses that complement
and bolster our core business.

Hansen Technologies Ltd Annual Report 2017




INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS AND COMPANY SECRETARY

The qualifications, experience and special responsibilities of each person who has been
a Director of Hansen Technologies Ltd at any time during or since the end of the financial
year are provided below, together with details of the Company Secretary as at the year end.

Mr David Trude
Non-Executive Director

Chairman since 2011
Director since 2011
Age 69

David hag extensive experience
In a varety of financial services
roles within the banking and
secunties industries He holds
a degree in commerce from
the University of Queensland
and 13 a member of many
professional associations
including the Stockbrokers
and Financial Advisers
Association of Australia

and the Australian Institute

of Company Drectors He s
also Chairman of Bailhieu Holst
Limited, a Director of CHI-X
Australia Limited and Director
of ASX listed Acorn Capital
Investment Fund and MSL
Solutions Limited

4 4

Mr Andrew Hansen
Managing Drector and CEQ

Managing Director since 2000

Age 57

Andrew has over 30 years’
experience in the IT industry,
Jjoining Hansen in 1990 Prior
to Hansen, he held senior
managemeant positions with
Armfac-Chemdata, a software
provider in the health ndustry
Andrew I1s responsible for
impiementing the Group's
strateqic direction and
overseeing the everyday
affairs of the Hansen Group

Hansen Technologies Lid Annual Report 2017
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Mr Bruce Adams
Non-Executive Director

Director since 2000

Member of the Remuneration
Committee

Age 57

Bruce has over 25 years'
experience as a commercial
lawyer He has practised
extensively 1n the areas of
information technology law
and mergers and acquisitions
and has considerable
experience advising hsted
public companies In early
2002, after more than 10 years
as a partner of two Melbourne
law firms, Bruce took up a
posihon as general counsel

of Club Assist Corporation Pty
Ltd, a worldwide motoring club
service provider Bruce holds
degrees in Law and Economics
from Monash University

1 4

Mr Peter Berry
Non-Executive Director

Director since 2012

Charr of the Remuneration
Comimttee

Member of the Audit
and Risk Committee

Age 57
Resigned 6 December 2016

Peter has been an investment
banker in excess of 25 years,
speciahsing N mergers and
acquisitions and project
financing Peter s career has
focused on the energy sector,
ncluding sector reform and
privatisation, as well as
renewable energy and
infrastructure more broadly

He is currently a Director

of Collgar Wind Farm and

of Campus Living Vilages,

and an adwviser to investors

in infrastructure Peter was a
Directer of Metgasco Ltd until
21 January 2015 Previously,
Peter practised as a corporate
{fawyer in both Melbourme and
New York and holds degrees in
Bachelor of Laws and Bachelor
of Commerce (ma)ornng in
accounting) from Melbourne
University



Ms Sarah Morgan
Non-Executive Director

Director since 2014

Chair of the Audit and
Risk Commuttee

Mermber of the Remuneration
Committee

Age 47

Sarah has extensive experience
in the finance industry, primarnly
as part of independent corporate
adviscry firm Grant Samuel.
Sarah has been involved in
pubhic and private company
mergers and acquisitions, as
well as equity and debt capital
raisiNgs across a broad range
of industnes

Sarah 1s also Non-Executive
Director and Chair of the
Audit and Risk Committee

of Adslot Limited, an ASX
hsted media and technology
business, and Non-Executive
Director of Future Generation
Global investment Company
Limited, an ASX listed
Investment company

Mr David Oshorne
Non-Executive Director

Director since 2006

Member of the Audit
and Risk Committee

Age 68

David 15 a Fellow of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants,
and a Fellow of the Austrahan
Institute of Company Directors,
wiih over 40 years of financial
management, taxation anc
accounting experence in
public practice David s
expenence Includes having
been the Audit Partner of his
accounting practice and a
Regrstered Company Auditor
for over 25 years He also

has experience 1N the vanous
aspects of nsk management
David has a leng-standing
assoclatien with Hansen,
having been a Board member
for some vears pricr to

the Company's listing on

the ASX in June 2000

Ms Jennifer Douglas
Non-Executive Director

Director since 2017

Charr of the Remuneration
Committee

Member of the Audit and
Risk Committee

Age 50

Jennifer 1s an expenenced
executve who has worked

1N the technology and media
industries for over 20 years
After starting her career

as a tawyer with Allens and
Mallescns, she has held key
executive roles spanning
dwerse functions at Sensis
and Telstra Her roles at Telstra
included responsibility for its
$3 pillion fixed voice business.
establishment of Telstra’s
technology support busiNness
Platinum and respensibility

for Telstra's customer strategy
and advocacy Jennifer was a
Director of Telstra security and
smart solutions business SNP
Manitonng from 2014 to 20186,
and has also held not for profit
board positions Jenrifer holds
degrees in Law and Science
from Monash University and

a Masters of Law and Masters
of Business Administrabon
from Melbourne University
She 1s also a graduate of AICD

Ms Juha Chand
General Counsel and
Company Secretary

Company Secretary
since 2014

Age 47

Juha joined Hansen
Technologies in 2007 and
plays a strategic role as
General Counsel as well as
Company Secretary Julia has
significant legal experience n
17, financial services and retail
organisations As Company
Secretary she 15 responsible
for the Company's corporate
and ASX oblgations

Unless stated no Directors of Hansen Technologies Ltd held any other Directorships of Iisted companies at any time during the three

years prior to 30 June 2017

Hansen Techrologies Lid Annual Report 2017



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Tne Drrectors present therr report logetier witn the Finarcial Report of the corsolidated
ety conssiing of Harsen Techrotogios Lid cnc the entios ot cor trolled for e o al
year ended 30 June 2017 ard Auditor s Report thereon Tris Firancial lReport has been

prepared in accordarce with Australlan Accounting Stanaards

Principal activities

The principal activiies of the consoldated entity during the financiat year were 1he developmenlt, inlegration and support of billing
systerns software for the Ltilities, energy, pay-tv and telco sectors Other activities undertaken by the consolidated entity mclude
IT outsourcing services and the development of other specific software applications

Operating and financial review

Review of operations

The Group's operating performance for the fiscal year compared to last year 1s as follows

2017 2018 Variance

AS Milion AS Million %o

Operating revenue 174.7 1490 173
EBITDA™ 451 454 07
Profit before tax 328 364 @9
NPAT 239 261 (8 4)
Basic earnings per share (cents) 132 147 {102)

* The Directors believe the information additional 1o IFRS measures included i the report 15 relevant and useful in measuring the financial
performance of the Group

The 2017 financial year was one of consolidation and investment with revenue growth generated from a combination of acquisition
activity and organic growth The overall earnings far the year were adversely affected by lower margins being delivered from the call
centre associated with the PPLS business, the effect of a stronger Australian dollar across the reporting period and the increased
investment in pecple and infrastructure as our global operations expand

The year has benefited from the Company’s continuing acquisition strategy with two acquisitions making a first-ime contribution
to the Group's results

* PPL Solutions LLC {PPLS), acquired on 1 July 2016, has made a valuable contribution to the results while transitioning from its highly
integrated operations within Pennsylvania Power and Light to an active business within the Hansen group of companies While the
business performed in ine with éxpectations, the legacy call-centre only business that was acguired as part of the transachon
continues to trade at very low margins

= DST Bilhing Solutons Limited {HiAffinity) acquired on 1 November 20186, has made a good contribution to the results, exceeding
our expectations at the time of the acguisition, and has now been integrated into the Hansen UK operations

Subsaquent to year end, Hansen announced the acquisition of Enoro, a ieading European software prowider for the utility sector
providing Custorer Information Systermns (CIS) and Meter and Energy Data Management (MDM/EDM) solutions

Hansen Technologies Ltd Annual Report 2017 10



Biling segment

The billing segment represents a major
part of Hansen s business operations,
delivenng $168 9 million revenue in 2017
compared 10 $139 9 millicn in 2016,
which translates inte a 20 6% Increase
Profit before tax was $34 2 milion in
2017 compared to $33 9 millon n 2016
The revenue growth was driven mainly
via the PPLS and HiAffinity acquisitions.

The biling segment operates globally
within the following sectors energy.
water, pay-tv and telco

Outsourcing

The oulsourcing segment represents
our traditional data hosting business,
which 1s mostly operated in Australia
It recorded revenues of $5 6 million

in 2017 versus $6 3 millkon in 2016,
representing an 11% decrease for the
year Profit before tax was $1.5 million
compared to $2 8 millon in 2016 This
46% decrease resulted from a number
of existing customers ratonalsing their
complter hardware over the year
resuling in less space reguired

within our outsourcing environment

Other

The other segment relates to the
provision of software and services
In the superannuation administration
market As expected due to the
finaligation of customer contracts
resulting in the discentinuation of
this service, there has been a decline
In the results of this segment for the
year, revenue in 2017 was $0 1 mitlon
versus $2 7 mithon in 2016 with profit
before tax being $55,000 In 2017
versus $1 1 milion in 2016

Significant changes i the
state of affarrs

There have been no significant changes
In the consalidated entity's state of affairs
dunng the financial year

After balance date event

The Company’s subsidiary Hansen
Holdings Europe Ltd, acquired 100%
of the share capital of Encro Holding
AS and s centrolled entities {Encro),
the Nordic market-leading provider of
Custormer Information Systems and
Meter Oata Management systems for
the energy sector, for a consideration
of approximately $71 0 million

The transaction s effective from
1 July 2017

No other matters have ansen between
the end of the financial year and the
date of this report that have significantly
affected or may significantly affect the
operaticns of the consolidated entity.
the results of those cperattons or the
state of affairs of the consolidated
entity in future years

Opportunities and business risks

This year s performance shows the
Group remains resilient 1o global
economic volatiity This resiience 1s due
te our distrbuted business model, having
geographically diverse customers and
breadth of products

Hansen has a robust nsk framewocrk and
contmually monitors the business and
marketpiace for cpportunities as well as
identifies and manages business risks

Cpportunities within the business for
above trend performance inciude

« A higher than expected demand
for services from customers from
changing business and market
conditions

Above budgeted levels of 'new logo
cuslomers

Greater take up of product upgrades
from existing customers

Favourable foreign exchange rates
from international operations to the
reporting currengy of the Group
being Australian dollars

Changes to or greater take up of
technologies n the market such

as smart metering or regulation
changes that resuit in ncreased
services demand from our customers

We manage nsks by monitorng our
marketplace and global conditions

Risks to the business include

» Secunty or data incidents As
a technology-focused business,
managing security and taking care
of consumer and custormer data 1s
essential To manage the nisk of
damaging securty incidents, we
have appropriate data management
security and compliance policies,
procedures and practices in piace

* Loss of customers While loss of
customers due to market competition
1s a nsk to the business, we manage
this risk by ensuring we are focused on
meeting our customers’ expectations
for system performance and service
delivery, and by having a globally
diverse customer base across
vancus ndustry sectors

« Declne in international market
conditions As a business with
international operations, we have
exposure to currency fluctuations
which we monitor and manage

investment cpportuniies The Group
has an active mergers and acquisitions
{(M&A) program Potential investments
may carry execution and integration
risks and this 1s managed via
mantaining a highly experienced
M&A team with a proven track

record of business integration

and value generation

Qutlook ana Iikely developments
for FY18

The Company wili continue to pursue

its operating strategy of providing illing
and related data management solutions
to our targeted industries while assessing
appropnate acquisitions to enhance
shareholder value

Our stralegic approach and view of the
global market has been described above

Our appreach to business remains solid
and unchanged and we will maintain

a well-disciplined method of growing

a profitable business inta the future

Offering techmically driven solutions

that deliver a positive business outcome
supports our philosophy of putting clients’
needs at the forefront of our business

Qur strategy with respect to acguisitions
remains successful as we extend the
global reach of Hansen Technologies

Investing in the argarisation remains
paramount to ensure our business
foundations are resilent and our
intellectual property continues to be
recogrised as a high-end solution

Hansen Technologies Lid Annual Repart 2017



DIRECTORS REPORT

Environment regulations
The consalidated entity’s operations are nat subiect to any signdicant environmental Commonwealth or State regulations or laws

Dividend paid recommended and declared
A fully franked dividend of 3 cents per share has been declared The final dvidend was announced to the market on 21 August 2017
with payment to be made on 28 September 2017

The amount declared has not been recognised as a hability in the accounts of Hansen Technologies Ltd as at 30 June 2017

Dmdends paid during the year
* 3 cent per share fully franked interm dividend paid 31 March 2017, totaling $5,450,243, and
* 4 cent per share fully franked final dvidend paid 30 September 2016, totalling $7,251,614.

Share oplions and rights

Options and nghts over shares may be issued o key management perscnnel (KMP} as an incentive for motivating/rewarding
performance as well as éencouraging longevity of employment The issuing of options 1s intended to enhance the alignment of
KMP with the primary shareholder objective of increasing shareholder vaiue Options over unissued ordinary shares granted

by Hansen Technologies Ltd durng or since the end of the financial year tc the KMP as part of ther remuneration are as follows

Opticns Granted Number Grant Date Rights Granted Number Grant Date
Executives
A Hansen 535,714 22 December 2016 116,972
C Hunter 121,746 22 December 2016 25,824 2 July 2017
D Meade 115,220 22 December 2016 25157 2 July 2017
G Taylor 108,718 22 December 2016 24,869 2 July 2017
N Fernandc 102,603 22 Becember 2016 24,613 2 July 2017
Total 984 001 217.435°

The Board has resolved 10 1ssue 535 714 indleterminate nghts as part of the FY17 LTI plan and 116,972 rights as part of the FY18 LTI plan to
Andrew Hansen, the Crigt Executive Officer as part of the FY18 LTI The issue of 1hese ngnts 15 subject to sharehoider approval at the Company s
Annual Gereral Meeting 1n Novemnber 2017

2 The number of nghts granted i1s based on achievement of targets under the LTI plan Refer to the Remuneration Report for further detaiis

s

All grants of options/nights are subject to the achievement of performance measurements Further details regarding options/rights
granted as remuneration are provided In the Remuneration Report

Shares under options rights
Unissued ordinary shares of Hansen Technologies Lid under option/right at the date of this report are as follows

Number of

Ophons Rights at

Grant Date Exercise Date Expiry Date Exercise Price Date of Report

2duly 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 3092 295000

2 July 2014 2 July 2017 2 July 2019 $130 760,000

2 July 2015 2July 2018 2 July 2020 $2 67 1,000,060

22 December 2016 31 August 2018 22 Decernber 2021 $358 1,323,730"
2 July 2017 31 August 2020 2 July 2022 Nil 217,43524

1 Included in the number of options/nghts urissued 1s 535,714 indeterminate nghts te Andrew Hansen relating 1o his FY 17 LTI, which is subject
to shareholder approval at the Company's Annual General Meeting in Novermber 2017

2 Included in the number of options/nghts unissued 1s 116,972 iIndeterminate nghts to Andrew Hansen relating to his FY18 LTI, which 1s subject
to shareholder approval at the Company's Annual General Meeting in November 2017

3 The number of nghts granted 1s based on achievement of targets under the LTI plan Refer to the Remuneration Report for further details

If the Company makes a bonus 1ssue of securities to ordinary shareholders, each unexercised option will, on exercise, entitle its holder
to receve the bonus securties as If the option had been exercised before the record date for the bonus 1ssue
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Shares issued on exercise of options

The following ordinary shares of Hansen Technologies Ltd were 1ssued duning or since the end of the financial year as a result of the
exercise of an option

Number of Ordinary Amount Paid
Date Issued Shares Issued Per Share
5 July 2016 40 000 $0 92
12 August 20186 40,000 $092
24 August 2016 75000 $0 92
5 September 2016 75 000 $0 92
5 September 2016 350,000 $106
5 September 2016 350,000 $1 1
5 September 2016 350,000 $1 16
5 September 2016 175.000 $0 92
13 September 2016 75,000 3092
21 October 2016 150.000 $0 92
18 Apnl 2017 20 000 $092
22 June 2017 30,000 $0 92
5 July 2017 75,000 $130
27 July 2017 40,000 $o92
7 August 2017 40 000 $1 30
Total 1,885,000

There are no amounts unpaid on shares 1ssued on exercise of options

Indemr:ification and rsirance of Drectors cfficers ang audiars

The Company has agreed to ndemnify all of the current and former Directors and officers of the Company and its controlled entities
agamnst all labilities to ancther person (other than the Company or a related body corporate) that may anse from their position as
Drrectars and otficers of the Company and iis controiled entities, except where the liability anses oul of conduct invotving a lack of
good faith The agreement stipulates that the Company will meet the full amount of any such hatilibes, including costs and expensss
The Company has not entered into any agreement to ndemnify its auditors against any claims that might be made by third parties
arising from their report on the annual Financial Report

Since the end of the previous financial year, the Company has paid insurance premiums in respect of Directors' and othicers habikty
and legal expenses and insurance policies for current and former Directors and officers, including executive officers of the Company
and Drrectors, executive officers and secretaries of its controlled entiies The Directors have not included details of the nature of the
liabifities covered or the amount of the premum paid N respect of the Directors’ and officers hability and legal expenses insurance
contracts as such disclosures are prohibited under the terms of the contract

No insurance premium s paid in relation to the auditors

:

v [

In accordance with ASIC Corporations {Rounding in Financial Directors Reports) Instrument 2016/191, the amounts in the Directors’

Report and in the Financial Report have been rounded to the nearest one thousand dollars, or in certain cases, 1o the nearest doliar
{(where indicated)
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DIRECTORS REFPORT .

Directors meetings

The number of meetings of the Board of Directors and of each Board Committee held duning the financial year and the numbers

of meetings attended by each Director were

Board Audit Commitiee Remuneration Commitiee
Meetings Meetings Meetings
Director Eligible Aftended Eligible Attended Elgible Attended
Mr David Trude 13 13 - - - -
Mr Bruce Adams 13 13 - - 3 3
Mr Peter Berry & B 2 2 1 1
Mr Andrew Hansen 13 12 - - -
Ms Sarah Morgan 13 13 5 3 3
Mr Bavid Csbormne 13 12 5 - -
Ms Jennifer Douglas 5 5 2 2 2

Directors interests in shares or optons

Directors’ relevant interests N shares of Hansen Technologies Lid or options/nghts over shares in the Company as at the date

of this repont are detailed below

Ordinary Shares of

Directors Relevant inlerests in Hansen Technologies Lid

Options Rights Over Shares in
Hansen Technologies Lid

Mr David Trude 107,491
Mr Bruce Adams 152,304
Mr Peter Berry 15,304
Mr Andrew Hansen 38,248078
Ms Sarah Morgan 20,000
Mr Dawid Osborne 384984

652.688'

1 Included in the oplions/nghts over shares 1s the 1ssue of 535,714 indeterminate nghts 1o Andrew Hansen relating to his FY17 LTl and 118,972
indeterminate nghts to Andrew Hansen relating to his FY18 LTI, which is subject to shareholder approval at the Company's Annual General

Meeting in November 2017

Proceedings on behalf of the Company

No person applied for leave of Court to bring proceedings on behalf of Hansen Technologies Ltd or any of its subsidiaries
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Directors interests in contracts

Directors’ interests in contracts with the Company are limited to the provision of leased premises on arm's length terms and are
disclosed in note 23 to the financial statements

Auditor s Independence Declaration

A copy of the Auditer's Independence Declaration as reguired under Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation 10 the audit
for the financial year 1s provided with this report.

Non-audit services
Non-audit services are approved by resolution of the Audit Committee and approval 1s provided in writing to the Board of Directors

Non-audit services were provided by the auditors of entities in the consolidated Group dunng the year, namely Pitcher Pariners
Melcourne, network firms of Pitcher Partners and other non-related audit irms as detalled below The Directors are satished that the
provision of the non-audit services dunng the year by the auditors 1s compatible with the general standard of independence for auditors
imposed by the Corporations Act 2007

Consolidated

2017 2016
o . ] 5 s
Amounts peudrand payable to Pitcher Partners Melbourne for non-audit services
— taxation services - 27,110
— comphance services - -
- 27110
Amounts paid and payable to network firms of Pitcher Partners for non-audit services
— taxation services 7672 6,321
- comgliance services 117.062 148 949
124,734 156 270
Amounts paid and payable to non-related auditors of Group entities for non-audt services
- taxation services 52,784 22,390
- compliance services 34,744 -
87.528 22,390
Total auditors’ remuneration for non-audit services 212 262 204,710
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REMUNERATION REFPORT

Dear Shareholder,
On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present Hansen Technologies’ Remuneration Report for the 2017 financial year

Hansen Technologies' remuneration framework 1s designed to support and renforce its business strategy Linking remuneration
to the drivers that support the business strategy ensures that remuneration outcornes for senior executives are aligned with the creation
of a strong, sustainable business that delivers valug for shareholders

During FY16 and early 2017, the Board conducted a full review of executive remuneration, which was completed by Godfrey
Remuneration Group Pty Ltd As a result of the review, a number of amendrnents were made to the 2017 remuneration policy, iImpacting
lixed remuneration, and the Short Term Incentive (5T() and the Long Term Incentive (LTH programs, including

= more formalised remuneration policy and market pay positioning,
* increases to fixed remuneration for executive Incumbents whose fixed remuneration fell significantly below market benchmarks for
ther role,

changes to the mix of Incentives to improve the links between performance and reward, and to focus executives on short and long
term outcomes consistent with the level and nature of their roles, and

changes to the STl and LTI programs implementing performance critera to ensure alignment wih shareholder value, reflect market
best practices and drive better motivational impacts

Under both the STI and LTI programs, the amount that could be earned/awarded is determined as a percentage of total fixed
remuneration (TFR) and 1s inked to the following performance conditions

Short Term Incentive

* The proportion of the STl inked to financial related performance conditions was increased as a percentage of the amount that
could be earned to be the greatest weighting with the balance linked 1o non-financial related key performance indicatars {KPls)

* A ST 'gateway', was introduced whereby a minimum threshold of performance must be achieved before any entitlement
to an STl payment occurs

Long Term Incentive

* The granting of options associated with the LTI program was tied to two performance conditions
(a) Total Shareholder Return {(50%), and
{b) Earnings per share (EPS) growth {(50%)

¢ LTI performance conditons are now assessed over a three-year measurement penod, algming these measures with sustained
Company performance over the long term

Additional changes are planned In FY18 to further improve the framework and will be detaled in next year's report These include
the use of performance rnghts instead of options In the LTI scheme and rernoval of the STI perfarmance gateway on non-financial
KPls to ensure we reward strategically wnportant actmty

The overarching intent of these changes 1s to create a clearer Iink between the remuneration framework, meeting short-term financial
targets and the generation of long-term shareholder value Many of these changes are discussed in further detail in this report The
Board remains committed tc the ongaing review and improvement of the Company's remuneration frameawork to ensure 1t achieves
ts objectives and the Company is well placed 1o attract new talent while retaining and motivating the executive team

Yours sincerely,

Jenniter Douglas
Charir of the Remuneration Committee
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Our detailed Remuneration Report {Audited)
The Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June 2017 outlines key aspects of our remunaration framework, and has been
prepared and audited in accordance with the Corporations Act 2007
Our Remuneration Report contamns the following sections
1 Persons to whom this report covers
Cverview of our remuneration framework
How reward was linked to performance
Remuneration expenses for executive key management personnel (KMP)

Contractual arrangements with executive KMP

2

3

4

5

6 Share-based remuneration
7 Non-Executive Director arrangements

8 Directors and executive KMP shareholding
g

Other statutory disclosurss

1 Persons to whom this report covers
The remuneration disclosures in the report cover the following perscns who were classified as the key management personnel
of the consolidated Group durning the 2017 financial year

Non-Executive Directors

Dawid Trude bhélr and Independent Non—Execun\;eiD&ect\of ‘
Bruce Adams Non-Executive Director

Peter Berry' Independent Non-Executive Director

Jernifer Douglas? Independent Non-Executive Director

Sarah Morgan Independent Non-Execulive Director

David Osbome Non-Executive Director

Executive KMP?

Andrew Hansen Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
Camercn Hunter Chuef Operating Officer

Darren Meade Group Head of Delvery

Graeme Taylor Chief Financiat Officer

Niv Fernando Chief Commercial Otficer

1 Peter Berry resigned as a Non-Executive Director on 6 December 2016
2 Jennifer Douglas was appointed as a Non-Executive Director eftective 15 February 2017
3 These sxecutives of the Group were classified as KMP during the 2017 financial year and unless stated otherwise were KMP for the entire year

At the Company s most recent Annual General Mesting (AGM), a resolution to adopt the prior year Remuneration Report was put
to the vole and at least 75% of 'yes votes were cast for adoption of that report No comments were made on the Remuneration Report
censidered at the AGM

2. Overview of our remuneration framework

Our philosophy
People are at the heart of Hansen s success enabing us to deliver on our vision and long-term goals Our remuneration framework

focuses on providing competitive fixed pay and vanable pay that rewards achieverment of the Company s annual objectives and
long-term growth in shareholder value

Remuneration outcomes are aligned with both individual and Company performance, ensunng that employees are rewarded for overall
Company achievement as well as ther individual contribubion to the Company’'s success This aligns remuneration to both individual
performance and value creation for shareholders
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REMUNERATION REPORT . - - -

2. Qverview of our remuneration framework continued

Remuneration governance

The Board annually reviews our remuneration principles, practices, strategy and approach te ensure they support the Company's
long-term business strategy and are appropriate for a listed company of our size and nature

The Board has delegated to the Rernuneration Comrmittee the responsibility to make recommendations to the Board for determining
and reviewing compensation arrangements for the Directars, executive KMP and the balance of the CEQ's direct reports As at 30 Jure
2017 the Remuneration Committee was made up of three Non-Executive Directors Chair Jennifer Douglas Bruce Adams, and Sarah
Morgan The CEQ and other Directors attend meetings as required at the invitation of the Committee Char

The Remuneration Committee assesses the appropriateness of both the nature and amount of the remuneration of the executive
KMP on an annual basis by reference to market conditions and current remuneration practices, with the overall objective of ensuring
maximum shareholder benefit from the retention of a quality Board and executive team The Committee also engages protessional
support as required 1o ensure remuneration practices remain in step with the market as well as the size and nature of the business

At the end of each financial year ihe CEQ assesses each senior executive's performance considering actual cutcomes relative
to agreed targets, general performance and market conditions Based on this assessment, the CEO makes a recommendation
to the Remuneration Committee for Board approval of the amcunt of TFR for each senior executive

The Remuneration Committee considers the CEC recommendation with respect to the senior executive Team and assesses the actual
performance of each executive The CEC's performance 1s alse considered by the Remuneration Committee against agreed targets
Based on this assessment and consideration of any other relevant factors by the Remuneratron Committee, a recommendation

1 then made to the Board regarding the appropnate TFR for the coming financial year

o S o0 |
At the end of each financial year the CEQ assesses each senior executive's performance considenng actual cutcomes relative to
agreed ST| targets and general peformance Based on this assessment, the CEO makes a recommendation to the Remuneration

Committee for Board approval of the amount of STl te award to each senior executive

The Remuneration Committee considers the CEO recommendation with respect to the senior executive team and assesses the actual
performance of each executive The CEQ's performance 1s also considered by the Remuneration Commitiee aganst agreed targets
Based on this assessment and consideration of any cther relevant factors by the Remuneration Committeg, a determination 1s then
made regarding the appropnate STI payments before a formal recoemmendation 1s passed to the Board for approval

=i I L L I i

At the end of the measurement period for each LTI plan individual LTI cutcomes are reviewed aganst the measurement criterna
by the Remuneration Cemmittee with the CEC and a recommendation 1s passed to the Board for approval

L I U N
Directors' remuneration 1s governad by resolutions passed at a general mesting of the shareholders The maximum remuneration
payable for Non-Executive Directors was set at the 2013 AGM at $430,000 This approval imit1s yet to be reached

Reccmmendations to provide equity/option-based remuneraton to the Managing Director or any other Director are required to
be approved by resolution at a gereral meeting of shareholders A Director or any associate of a Director 1s excluded from voting
on a resolution to approve the 1ssue of equity-based remuneration to a Director

Independent advice

Commencing in the 2016 financial year and completing in the 2017 financial year the Board engaged an external remuneration
consulting organisation, Godfrey Remuneration Group Pty Lid {GRG) to review and provide recommendaticns on the remuneration
level and structure of STl and LTI arrangements for executives and to review the 2016 draft Remunerabon Report Some of these
recommendations were iImplemented in FY16, and other recommendations have been implemented in FY17 The Board has taken
the view that the advice receved from GRG was independent because GRG applies a process iIndependent of Executives and the
Charr of the Remuneration Committee approves all interactions between GRG and the executive The fee payable to GRG was
$55,000 in the FY16 and FY17 combined
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Summary of Remuneration Structure

TFR typically includes base salary and superannuation contnbutions and may include, at the discretion of the Board, other benefits
such as a molor vehicle (aggregated with associated fnnge benefits tax to represent the iotal employment cost to the Company)

The objective of TFR 15 to provide a base level of remuneration that 1s commensurate with the
skills required for and responsibilities associated with the role, and within the context of external
market levels

Fixed remuneration 1s determined with reference to avallable market data. the scope of an
individual’'s role and the qualifications and expenence of the indvidual TFR 1s reviewed annually
to account for market movements and indwiduat performance outcomes See page 23 for
summares of executive KMP contracts

STls are annual cash bonuses that seek to align the rewards attainable by executive KMPs with the
achievement of particular annual cbjectives of the Company and the creation of shareholder value

A key focus of the Beard 1s the achievement of the Company s annual budget and the STI inks
performance measwres 1o specific elements of the budget by

(&) Inking 70% of the STi to a financial measure that 1s linked to the Company's performance
against its annual budget,

(£) inking 30% of the ST1 to specific non-financial key performance indicators (KPI) that ink
execubive KMP achieverments to short and long-term cbjectives of the Company,

(¢} non-financial KPIs are selected based on their importance to achieving the Company's strategic
and operational plan and bulding shareholder value.

(d} imposing a gate condition aligned to budgeted revenue and budgeted EBTDA which, if not
satisfied, will result In the forfeiture of STI,

(e} rewarding over achievernent of financiai targets with up to 150% of larget STI payable where
maximurm over achievement targets are achieved, and

{(fi the Board retains final discretion over ST payments 1o ensure outcomes appropnately reflect
performance and achieve objectives of the STI scheme

The target STl benefit 1s set as follows
= CEC STl 40% of TFR, and

+ KMP 571 25% of TFR

Under the previous STl plan

= less emphasis was placed on financial performance — previously comprising between 30%
to 50% of STl compensation,

* there was no performance gate below which no incentive 1s payable, and

= there was no over achievement opportunity
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REMUNERATION REPORT

2. Overview of our remuneration framewaork continued

Rial

LTls are designed to aiign the rewards attainable by executive KMPs with the achieverment of
particular long-term objectives of the Company and achievernent of shareholder value Eligibility
to participate in the LTI scheme 1s determined by the Board and 1s targeted at senior executives
whose role contributes significantly to the performance of the Company.

LTI may be delvered as options or cash Ophions issued under the 2017 LTI plan have a three-year
vesting penod and must be exercised within two years of when they vest Vesting 1s dependent

on continuing employment with the Company and the Company meeting the following specific
performance measures over a three-year penod The LTI 1s linked to long-term growth in
shareholder value by

(a} tying 50% of the LTI to relative Total Sharehoider Return (TSR) with an entitlement payable where
the Company ranks at a level greater than the 50th percentile against its peers,

(b} tying 50% of the LTI to earmings per share (EPS) growth where the EPS growth 1s measured
on a compounding basis over the term where an approved threshold must be obtained,

(c} rewarding over achievement of targets with up to 150% of target LTI payable where maximum
over achievement targets are achieved, and

(d) the Board has discretion to increase or reduce the amount awarded if the Board considers
the outcome to be misaligned given the circumstances that prevarlled over the relevant
measurement pericd and the expenience of shareholders

Options will lapse If performance conditions are nct met

Where options have been 1ssued, the price payable 1o convert the options to shares 1s specified
at the onginal date of 1Issue as being a price per share not less than the volume weighted average
price (VWAP) at the date on which the options were onginally issued

The benefit 1o the employee arses where the pre-specified exercise price 1s less than the market
price when the options vest at the end of the vesting/qualifying pencd

Once an option has vested at the end of the qualifying penod, the employee may elect to exercise
the option N which event

* the empioyee must pay in cash to the Company the previously specified exercise pnce multiplied
by the number of options receved e g for 100,000 options with an exercise price of $3 00 per
share the employee will be required to pay the Company $300.000 to convert the options
1o shares,

In addition and regardiess of whether the employee has exercised the options or not, the
employee will be required to declare for tax purposes a taxable revenue gain to the extent
the VWAP at the vesting date exceeds the exercise price, and

pay tax to the relevant tax authonty on this gain as if it was normal personal income, e g for
100,000 options with an exercise prce of $3 00 per share and a VWAP at the date of vesting
of $4 00, the employee would be required 1o declare as iIncome for tax purposes $100,000
and pay to the tax authonty the applicable tax on this Income

Options 1ssued to executives are not able to be traded on the ASX They do not quality for receipt
of dividends or have any voting rights until they have been exercised and converted to shares
by the employee paying the required exercise price to the Company

The Company prohibits executive KMP trom entering into arrangements 1o protect the value
of unvested equity awards The prohibition includes entening nto contracts to hedge therr
exposure to options awarded as part of their remunerabion package

The Company does not provide any loans or financial support to execulives to assist them
In the funding of the amount required to exercise options
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The LTI benefit 1s set as follows

« CEO LT! 50% of TI'R delivered as indeterminate nghts that may be satisfied by a cash payment

or grant of opticns  and

« KMP LT} 25% of TFR delvered as cptions subject to vesting conditions

P T “. 7 Under the previous LTI plan

* there was no vesting condition linked to long-term performance (e g TSR or EPS), and

* measuremeant was conducted in the year of 1ssue with vesting In a future period as a means

¢f retention

3. How reward was linked to performance

As detafied above in section 2, various elements of the Company's remuneration policy (both STl and LTl) are linked 1o Company
performance, In particular achievement of ihe annual budget and demonstrable long-term growth in shareholder value Detalls are

outlined above but, In summary

* An STl s payable If actual revenue and/or EBITDA exceeds the Company’s budgeted revenue and/or EBITDA thresholds, 'the gate

and an additional STl s payable where the executive KMP achieves their individual KPIs

* An LTlis payable where predetermined relative TSR and EPS thresholds are met at the end of the three-year performance perod

A summmary of key measurement critena of the Group s financial performance over the last five years are shown below

Year Ended 30 June B - 2013 2014 2015 2018 2017
Revenue (ASm) - o 638 860 106 3 o 717496 - 174_7'—
EBITDA* (A$m) 157 241 313 454 451
NPAT {A$m) 91 148 169 261 239
Basic earnings per share (cents) 57 92 103 147 i32
Diidends (cents per share) 80 60 60 70 60
ASX share price at 30 June $0 91 $127 §262 $3 39 $4 04
Tatal shareholder return 5.4% 45 6% 111.9% 31.7% 21 2%

* EBITDA 1s a non-IFRS termn that relates to Earnings Before interest Tax Depreciation and Amortisation

STI

For FY17, budget targets were eslablished for Group revenue and EBITDA, and the STI gate was set with respect to these targets
Notwithstanding the growth in revenue during the year, as the EBITDA gate applying to the STl was not met, no STis inked to financial
performance were paid 1o executive KMPs The Board exercised its discretion to award a small percentage of STls to those executive
team members (excluding the CEC) who achieved KPls important to the long-term strategy and growth of the Company Those
executive KMPs only achieved the portion of therr ST relating to indvidual performance

LTI

Options granted in prior years (under the previous LTI program) vested in 2017 where performance condiions relating to these

LTis were met See secticn 6 for a summary of opticns that met the vesting conaiions in 2017

Options gramed in 2017 have performance conditions attached that will be measured over three years Assessment and vesting
{where conditions are satisfied) will happen after the comgletion of FY19 See section 6 for a summary of options granted

durng 2017
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4 Remuneration expenses for executive KMP
Detalls of executive KMP remuneration for the 20186 and 2017 financial years are set out in the table below

Fixed Variatle
Remunerapion Remuneration Total
Annual
Non- and Long Lie
Cash monetary Service Fair Perfar-
Salary Super Benefits Leave Total STI Value Total  mance
Executive KMP Year g S S 3 S 8 s 3 Related
Andrew Hansen 2017 768,972 34,998 18 699 107,620 930,289 351,030 297.500° 1,578.819 41%
2016 745104 34999 - 53663 833.766 313.420° 213844 1361.030 39%
Cameron Hunter 2017 357,415 34,999 13,830 -11,907% 394,337 63.927 £8,581 526,845 25%
2016 392253¢ 30968 - -20,136° 403,085 54,794 23,483 481,362 16%
Darren Meade 2017 336,269 34,999 - 693 371,961 59,360 64,660 495,981 25%
2016 325,199 34,999 - 1670 361,868 54,794 21,352 438,014 7%
Gracme Taylor 2017 316,5077 34,999 - 7,834 359,340 68,493 62,081 489.914 27%
2016 270,928 29,208 2,377 15633 318,146 36,529 18956 373,631 15%
Niv Fernando 2017 299.933 29,999 - 11.014 340,946 45,662 60.988 447,596 24%
2016 290,801 29,999 - 14,322 335122 54,794 20288 410,204 18%
Total 2017  2,079.096 169,994 32.529 115,254 2,396,873 588,472 553,810 3,539,155 32%
2016 2,024,285 160,173 2377 65,152 2,251,987 514,331 297923 3064241 27%

s

The STI payments represent {a} cash payments made during FY17 relating to FY16 performance. and (b} cash payments made dunng FY16

relating 1o FY15 performance, unless otherwise stated No bonuses were accrued in respect of the FY17 STi plan as condrions for payment

were not met at 30 June 2017

W n

(b) indeterminate nghis granted in 2016 {with a far value of $212.500 related 1o FY17)

£

payment expense of $48 844 which 15 measured in accordance with AASB 2 Share-based payments

(&1

paid a bonus of $313,420 relating to FY15

o

of $61.674

oo o~

at the Company
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Graeme Taylor's base salary was adjusted 10 FY17 as part of market remuneration analysis

Andrew Hansen was paid a bonus of $306,375 in FY16 that related to FY14 ({the amount was accrued in FY15 but not paid) He was also

Cameron Hunter received a cash payment to reduce his annual leave due to its legh value from a histonical build-up from his long tenure

Optons granted as remuneration are valued at grant date in accordance with AASB 2 Share-based payments and amortised over vesting penod
Andrew Hansen's LT has two parts (a) a cash LTI granted in relation to the 2015 and 2016 financial years with the value of $85,000in F¥17

In 2018, Andrew Hansen s LTI compnsed $165,000 of cash related to the LTI program m the 2015 and 2016 financial years and share based

Cameran Hunter's total salary in FY16 was made up of his base salary {excluding superannuation) of $330.579 and cashed out annual leave



Performance-based measures granted and forfeited duning the 2017 year

Total STl Bonus LI Options
Total Awarded Awarded Total
QOpportunity 70% 30% Forferted Value Value
2017 $ Financial KPis 4 Granted Exercised’
Andrew Hansen 340,000 0% 0% 100% - $3,559,080
Cameron Hunter 96,586 0% 50% 85% $48 293 $357 960
Darren Meade 91,407 0% 67% 80% $45 704 $244 028
Graeme Taylor 86,250 0% 87% 80% $43125 -
Niv Fernando 81,339% 0% 100% 70% $40,692 -

1 The vaiue at grant date, calculated in accordance with AASB2 Share-based Payments of options granted during the year as part

of remuneration

2 The value of opticns {at the exercise gate) granted as part of remuneration that were exercised during FY17 has been determined as
the intnnsic value of the options at that date (being the difference between the exercise price and the underlying share price at the date

of exercise)

3 The Board has exercised its discretion to award an adaitionat STI payment of $15,000 fo Niv Fernando for his role as the project lead

in successfully cormpleting the Encro transaction which was additicnal to his agreed KPIs

5 Contractual arrangements with executive KMP

Remuneration and other conditions of employment are set out In each executive s employment contract The key elements of these

employment contracts are summarised

Component

below

Appreach for CEO

Approach for Other Executive KMP

Total fixed remurnieration
Contract duration
Notice by indmdual/Company

Termination of employment
{without cause)

Terminabion of employrment (with cause)

$850,000
Ongoing
6 months

Range between $330 000 and $406,000
Ongoing
1 month

The Board has discretion to allow some or all STl entrtlements to be paid cut on
a pro-rata basis afigned to time, where terrmination occurs by way of resignation

or dismissal

In other without cause terminations, the STI will be reduced proportionately to reflect
the porticn of the measurement period, but there 18 no other Impact to the executive's

entitlement

The Board has discretion to allow unvested LTls to vest on a pro-rate basis aligned
to e Whaere this discretion 1s not exercised, such unvested options will lapse

STl s forfeited

All unvested LTis and vested but unexercised LTls are forfeited
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REMUNERATION REPORT .

6. Share-based remuneration
The terms and condhions of each grant of options affecting the remuneration in the current or future reporting period are as follows

Value Per Option Performance
Grant Date Vesting Date Expiry Date Exercise Price at Grant Date Achieved °s Vested
2 July 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 $092 $012 100% 100%
2July 2014 2 July 2017 2 July 2019 $130 $020 100% -
2 July 2015 2 July 2018 2 July 2020 $2 67 $0 56 100% -
22 Dec 2016 31 August 2019* 22 Dec 2021 $359 $119 - -

* The vesting date for options granted on 22 December 2016 15 the date on which the Board notifies the executive that the options have vesied,
after the outcomes for the measurement period have been determined and satisfaction of performance conditions have been assessed

The number of options over unissued ordinary shares in the Company provided as remuneration to executive KMPs 15 shown in
the table below. The options carry no dividend or voling nghts  See section 2 for the conditions that must be satished for the FY17
granted options to vest

Cnce an option has vested at the end of the qualifying period but before the expiry date, the employee may elect to exercise the option
in which event the employee must pay in cash to the Company the previously specified exercise price multiphed by the number of
options received

Cplions granted to executive KMP which remaim unvested at 30 June 2017 and outstanding are detalled below

Grant Balance Granted as  Exercise Exercised Balance
Executive KMP Daie 30 6 2016 Remuneration Price Vested Forfeited In FY17 306 2017
Andrew Hansen 12 Dec 2013 350,000 - $106 350,000 {350,000) -
12 Dec 2013 350,000 - $1 1 350,000 {350,000) -
12 Dec 2013 350,000 - $1 186 350,000 {350,000 -
Total 1,050,000 - 1,050,000 (1,050,000} -
Cameron Hunter 1.Jul 20186 121,746 $359 - - 121,746
2 Jul 2015 100,000 - $2 67 - - 100,000
2Jul 2014 100,000 - $130 - - 100,000
2J4ul 2013 100.000 - $0 92 100,000 {100,000)
Total 300,000 121,746 100,000 (100,000) 321,746
Darren Meade 1Jul 2016 115,219 $359 - - 115,220
2 Jul 2015 100,000 - $2 67 - - 100,000
2Jul 2014 75,000 - $130 - - 75,000
2Jul 2013 75,000 - $092 75,000 (75.000) -
Total 250,000 115,219 75,000 (75,000) 290,220
Graeme Taylor 1.Jul 2016 130,462 $3 59 108,718
2 Jul 2015 100,000 - $2 67 100,000
2Jul 2014 75,000 - $130 - - - 75,000
Total 175,000 130,462 - - - 283,718
Niv Fernando 1Jul 2016 68,402 $359 - - - 102,603
2Jul 2015 100,000 - $267 - - - 100,000
2Jul2014 100,000 - $130 - - - 100,000
Total 200,000 68,402 - - - 302,603
Total 1,975,000 448,287 1,225,000 1,225,000 1,198,287

The Board resolved to 1ssue 535,714 indeterminate rights to Andrew Hansen (the Chief Executve Officer) as part of bis FY17 LTI,

The LTI may be satisfied in options (pending shareholder approval) or cash, at the end of the measurement penod. where performance
conditions have been met The 1ssue of options to Andrew Hansen relating to the FY17 LTl 1s subject to shareholder approval at the
company's Annuai General Meeting in November 2017
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When reviewing the LTI plan for FY18 the Board concluded that the plan would include the same three-year performance vesting
critena as FY17 However, in ine with the recommendation of GRG, best market practice and the benefits of nghts over options
a decision was made to grant rights, replacing options under the FY18 LTI plan Rights allow an executive KMP to receive shares
without financial burden encouraging them to hold an ongoing eguity stake in the Company, better ahgning therr long incentive
with the long-term value of shareholders Rights are also less dilutive to shareholders as a smaller number are :ssued

Subseguent to year end, a grant of nghts was made to executive KMP in respect of the FY18-FY21 measurament period

A summary of tha grant to executive KMP 1s provided below

Grant Rights Fair Value Vesting Expiry
Executive KMP Date Granted Per Right § Date’ Date
Cameron Hunter 2Jul 2017 25,824 3815 2 July 2020 2 July 2022
Darren Meade 2 Jul 2017 25157 3815 2 July 2020 2 July 2022
Craeme Taylor 2 Jut 2017 24,869 3815 2 July 2020 2 July 2022
Niv Fernando 2 Jul 2017 24613 3815 2 July 2020 2 July 2022

-

The fair value of the nghts has been determined by an independent external valuation expert

2 The vesting date for nghts granted on 2 July 2017 1s the dale on which the Board notifies the executive thal the options have vested, after the
outcomes for the measurement period have been determined and satisfaction of perfermance conditions have been assessed This s likely
to be 31 August 2020

* The Board has resglved to 1ssue 116 872 nghts to Andrew Hansen, the Chief Executive Officer, as part of the FY*8 LT The 1ssug of these right
18 subject 10 shareholder approval at the Company s Annual General Meeting in November 2017

7 Non-Executive Director arrangements

5

Non-Executive Directors enter Into service agreements through a letter of appointment Non-Executive Director fees are determined

with reference to market levels and the need to attract high-guality Directors The Company currently has a policy of not paying
separate committee fees for committee participation

Non-Executive Directors do not receive any vanable or performance-based remuneration
The Non-Executive Director fee pool has a maximum value of $430,000 per annum, as approved by shareholders at the 2013 AGM

The annual fees prowided to Non-Executive Directors, inclusive of superannuation, are shown below

2017 2016

) 8

Chairman 105.640 102232
Other Non-Executive Directors 64,556 62,473

Fixed Remuneration S

Salary Non-menetary
Non-Executive Director Year and Fees Super Benefits Total
Dawvid Trude 2017 96.475 9.165 - 105,640
2016 93,363 8,869 - 102,232
Bruce Adams 2017 5B.955 5 601 - 64,556
2016 57,053 5420 - 62,473
Peter Berry 2017 24.918 2 367 27,285
2016 57,053 5,420 - 62,473
Jennifer Douglas 2017 22273 2 335 - 24608
2016 - - - -
Sarah Morgan 2017 58.955 5.601 - 64.556
2016 57,053 5,420 - 62,473
David Osborne 2017 29.606 34 950 - 64 556
2016 57,053 5,420 - 62473
Total 2017 291 182 60,019 - 351,201
2016 321,575 30549 - 352,124
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8. Directors and executive KMP shareholding

The number of shares in the Company held by each Non-Executive Director and executive KMP during the year, iIncluding ther related
parties, 1 summarised below

Balance Received During the Year Other Changes Balance
30 June 20186 on Exercise of Options Dunng the Year 30 June 2017
Non-Executive Directors
David Trude 105,579 - 1912 107,491
Bruce Adams 152,304 - - 152,304
Peter Berry? 15,304 - 15,304
Jennifer Douglas® - - - -
Sarah Morgan 20,000 - - 20,000
David Osborne 384,984 - - 384,984
Executive KMP
Andrew Hansen 41,194,235 1,050,000 (3.996,157) 38,248,078
Carneron Hunter 903,61 100,000 2191 1,005,882
Darren Meade 2.642 75,000 (74,714) 2,928
Graeme Taylor 3,432 - 50,032 53,464
Niv Fernando 7.082 - 286 7.368
Total 42,789,253 1,225,000 (4,016,450) 39,997,803

1 Peter Berry resigned as a Non-Executive Director on 6 December 2016
2 Jennifer Douglas was apponted as a Noh-Executive Director effective 15 February 2017

9. Other statutory disclosures

Lease agreement with the CEO

The Company leases its Melbourne head office and York Street office from an entity in which the CEO 1s a Director and sharehoider
The terms and conditions of the lease and cther property arrangements are no more favourabie than those available, or which might
reasonably be expected to be avaifable, fromn others on an arm's length basis The total lease rental payments dunng the 2017
tinancial year were $1,314,045

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors

%L,é////%

David Trude Andrew Hansen
Director Director
Melbourne

21 August 2017
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

@ PITCHER PARTNERS

To the Directors of Hansen Technologies Ltd

In relahion to the independent audy for the year ended 30 June 2017, to the best of my knowledge and belief there have been
{11 No contraventicns of the auditor independence reguirements of the Corporations Act 2007 and

(1} No contraventions of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants

This declaration 18 in respect of Hansen Technologies Ltd and the entities it controlled durng the year

P e

5 B Whitchurch Pitcher Partners
Partner Melbourne

21 August 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016

Note $ 000 S 060
Revenue 4 174,672 148,961
Cther income 4 370 295
Total revenue and other income 175,042 149 256
Employee benefit expenses 5 (B7,357) {74.249)
Depreciation expense 5 (3,015) (2.547)
Amortisation expense 5 (9.368} (6,489)
Property and operating rental expenses 5 (7.329) (5.891)
Contractor and consultant expenses (8.875) (4,057)
Software licence expenses (4 450} (1.035)
Hardware and software expenses (7,064} (6,071)
Travel expenses (4 267) (4,955)
Communication expenses (3.010) (2,042)
Professional expenses {2.4158) (1,915)
Finance cocsts 5 43) {59)
Other expenses 5 (5016) (3522)
Total expenses (142.209) (112,832)
Profit before income tax expense 32 833 36 424
Income tax expense 6(b) (8 945) {10,341}
Profit after income tax from continuing operations 23,888 26,083
Other comprehensive income/(expense)
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit and foss
Exchange differences on tranglation of foreign entities 17(a) (1.971) 2,221
Other comprehensive income/(expense) for the year {1.971) 2221
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to members of the parent 21,97 28,304
Basic earnings (centg) per share for continuing operations 21 132 147
Total basic earnings (cents) per share 132 147
Diluted earnings {cents) per share for continuing operations 21 130 14 4
Total diluted earnings (cents) per share 130 14 4

The consolidated statement of comprehensive income 1s to be read N conjunction with the notes fo the financial statements set out
on pages 33to 71
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2017

Conschdated Entity

2017 2016

Nate $ 060 $ 000
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 15,013 30,203
Receivables 9 37,685 21,507
Other current assets 10 7,643 6,923
Total current assets 60,341 58.633
Non-current assets
Piant, equipment and feasehold improvernents 11 8912 6,743
Intangible assets 12 125,479 106,050
Deferred tax assets 6(d) 4.821 4,030
Total non-current assets 138,212 116,832
Total assets 199,553 175,465
Current liahilities
Payables 13 9,653 12,229
Borrowings 14 11 95
Current tax payable 6(c) 1.051 2187
Provisions 15 10,122 9,497
Unearned income: 19.435 11171
Total current liabilities 40,362 35,179
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax habities B{d) 6,707 4,810
Borrowings 14 190 291
Provisions 15 678 203
Total non-current liabilities 7,575 5,304
Total liabilities 47,937 40,483
Net assets 151,616 134,982
Equity
Share caprtal 16 85,350 78,650
Foreign currency transtation reserve 17(a) 8,196 10,167
Options granted reserve 17{b) 1,972 1253
Retained earnings 17{c) 56,098 44 912
Total equity 151,616 134,962

The consolidated statement of financial position is 1o be read N conjunction with the notes 1o the finarcial statements set out on
pages 33 1o 71
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Consoldated Entity

Contributed Retained

Equity Reserves Earnings  Total Equity
Consclidated Entity Note 5000 5 000 $ 000 S 000
Balance as at 1 July 2016 78.650 11.418 44,912 134.980
Profit for the year - - 23.888 23,888
Movement In carrying amount of foreign entities due to currency
transiation 17{a) - (1.971) - (1971)
Total comprehensive income for the year - {1.971) 23888 21.917
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Employee share plan 16(b) 175 - - 175
Options exercised 16(b) 1791 - - 1,791
Employee share options 17{b) - 721 . 721
Equity 1ssued under dividend remnvestrment plan 16(b) 1325 - - 1325
Shares 1ssued on contingent hability settliement 16(b) 3.409 - - 3.409
Share purchase plan offer 16(b) - - - -
Dwidends pad 7 - - (12 702) (12.702)
Total transactions with owners in their capacity as owners 6 700 721 (12,702) (5,281)
Balance as at 30 June 2017 16,17 85 350 10.168 56,098 151.616

Consotidated Entity
Contributed Retained

Equity Reserves Earnings  Total Equity
Consolidated Entrty _ o Note 5000 5000 S 000 $ 000
Balance as at 1 July 2015 75127 8,913 29489 113,529
Profil for the year - - 26,083 26 083
Moverment in carrying amount of foreign entities due
to currency translabon 17(a) - 2221 - 2221
Totat comprehensive income for the year - 2221 26 083 28 304
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Employee share plan 16(b) 161 - - 161
Options exercised 16(b) 2,238 - - 2238
Employee share options 17(b) - 286 - 286
Equity 1ssued under dmdend reinvestment plan 16(b) 1.154 - - 1,154
Share purchase plan offer 16(b) (30} - - (30
Dividends paid 7 - - {10.660) (10,660)
Total transactions with owners in their capacity as owners 3,523 286 (10,660) {6.851}
Balance as at 30 June 2016 16,17 78,650 11,420 44912 134,982

The consolidated statement of changes in equity 15 to be read In conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on
pages 3310 71
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Consohdated Entity

interest recewved
Finance costs

Income tax paid

2017 2016
Nole 5000 $ 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Recepts from customers 180,592 154,984
Payments tc suppliers and employees (140,021) (102 929)
114 62
{43) (5%
Transachon costs relating to acquisition ¢f subsidiary 27 (228) -
(8.321) (11,600)
Net cash provided by operating activities 18(a) 31,093 33,458
Gash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 8 -
Payment for acquisition of business net of cash assumed 27 (20,525) -
Payment for plant and equipment 11 (5.211) {1,810)
Payment for acquisition of customer contract 27 (2.169) -
Payment for capitalised development costs 12 (7,750) (5,488}
Net cash used in investing activities (35,643) (7 298)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from share 1ssue 16 175 161
Proceeds from options exercised 16 1,791 2,238
Proceeds from borrowing 4,000 -
Repayment of borrowings (4.000) (10,000)
Dividends paid net of dividend reinvestment (11.377) (9,506)
Net cash used in financing activities (9,411) (17,107
Net {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {13,961) 9,053
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 30,203 21,985
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash eguivalents (1,229) (835)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 15,013 30,203

The consolidated statement of cash flow 1s to be read in conjunction with the notes 1o the financial statlements set out on pages 33 1o 71
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
30 JUNE 2017

1 Statement of significant accounting policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies adopted by the consolidated entity in the preparation and presentation
of the Financial Report The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated

{a) Basis of preparation of the Financial Report

This Financial Report 1s a general purpose Financial Report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, Interpretations and other applicable authontative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board
and the Corporations Act 2001

The Financial Report covers Hansen Technologies Ltd and controlled entities as a consolidated entity Hansen Technologies Ltd 1s
a company Iimited by shares incorporated and domiciled n Australia. The address of Hansen Technclogies Lid registered office
and principle place of business 1s 2 Fredenck Streel, Doncaster Hansen Technologies Ltd 1s a for-profit entity for the purpose cf
preparing the financial statements

This Financial Report was authorised for 1ssue by the Directors on 21 August 2017

Sk

The consolidated financial statements of Hansen Technologies Ltd also comply with the International Financial Reporting Standards
{IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board {IASB)

The Financial Reporl has been prepared under the histonical cost convention as modiied by revaluatians to fair value for certain
classes of assets and liabilities as descnbed in the accounting policies

The preparation of the Financial Report requires the use of certain estmates and judgements In applying the entity s accounting
policies Those estmates and judgements significant to the Financial Report are disclosed in note 2

bt Principles of consonudation

The consolidated financial statemnents are those of the consolidated entity compnsing the financial statements of the parent entity
Hansen Technologies Ltd, and of all entites which the parent controls The Group controls an enhty when 1t 1s exposed or has nghts,
to vanable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through ds power over the entity

The financial statements of subsidianes are prepared for the same reparting per:od as the parent entity, using conststent accounting
policies Adustments are made to bring into ine any dissimilar accounting policies which may exist

All inter-company balances and transactions, ncluding any unrealised profits or losses, nave been eliminated on consohdation
Subsidianes are consolidated from the date that control 1s established

(c) Revenue

Revenue from the provision of senvices to customers 1s recogmised upon delivery of the service to the custormer Maintenance
and support revenue when invoiced in advance 15 Inttially recognised as an unearned income liability until the service is performed
Accrued revenue 1s recognised on a percentage of completion basis in order to record revenues against incurred effort and expense

Revenue from the sale of goods 15 recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed tc the
buyer and the costs Incurred or to be incurred i respect of the transacton can be measured relably Risks and rewards of ownership
are considered to have passed 1C the buyer at ihe time of delivery of the goods to the customer

Interest revenue Is recognised when it becomas recervable on a proporticnal basis, taking into account the interest rates applicable
to the financial assets

All revenue 1s measured net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
30 JUNE 2017

1. Statement of significant accounting policies continued

ey Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at banks, short-term deposits with an original matunty of six months or less
held at cali with financial nstitutions and bank overdrafts Bank overdrafls are shown within borrowings in current hiabilities on the
staterment of financial position

(e) Plant. equipment and leasehold improvements
ISR S B R A T

All classes of plant, equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at cost less depreciation and any accumulated Impairment
losses

[ I AR N
The depreciable amounts of all fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-ine basis over ther estimaled useful iives commencing

from the time the asset 1s held ready for use Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired
pernod of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements

T P TR R | R 2017 2016
Plant, eguipment and leasehold improvements 25t 12years 25to12years
Leased plant and equipment 2510 12years 2510 12 years

f) Leases

Leases are classified at tpelr inception as erther operating or finance leases based on the economic substance of the agreement
so as te reflect the nsks and benefits incidental to ownership.

Sl
Leases of fixed assets, where subslantalfy ail of the nsks and benefits incidenial ic cwnership of the asset but not the legal ownersinp

are transferred to the consolidated entity are classified as finance leases Finance leases are capitahsed, recording an asset and
liability equal to the present value of the mimimum ‘ease payments, Including any guaranteed residual values

The interast expense 1s calculated using the interest rate implicit in the iease and 1s included i finance costs in the conschdated
statement of comprehensive income

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their esimated useful lives where 1t1s Iikely the consolidated entity will
obtain ownership of the asset, or over the term of the lease Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease hability
and the lease interest expense for the pernod

[ 3 1 .
[ N A S AN L

Lease payments for operating leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-ine basis over the term of the lease

{g) Business combinations
A business combimation 1s a transachon or other event in which an acquirer obtains control of one or more businesses and resuits
In the conselidation of the assets and labilites acquired Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method

The consideration transferred 1s the sum of the acquisition date far values of the assets transferred. equity mstruments Issued

or labilties incurred by the acquirer to former owners of the acquiree Deferred consideration payable 1s measured at 18 acquisition
date far value At each reporting date subsequent to the acquistion, contingent consideration payable 1s measured at its far value
with any changes in the far value recogrised n profit or loss unless the contingent consideration s classified as equity, N which
case the contingent consideration is carmed at the acquisition date fair value

Goodwill is recognised nitially at the excess of

{a) The aggregate of the consideration transferred, the far value of the non-cantroling interests and the acquistion dale far value
of the acquirers previously held eguity interest, over (b) the net far value of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred
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{h} Intangibles

Goodwill represents the future economic benefits ansing from cther assets acouired in a business combination that are not Individually
identhiable or separately recognised Refer to note 1{g) for a descniption of how goodwill arnsing from a business combination 15 initially
measured

Y . . R T T R 1
Technology, trademarks and customer coniracts are recogrnised at cost and are amortised over therr estimated useful lves, which range
from five to 10 years for technology and trademarks and the term of the contract for custormer contracts Technology, trademarks and
customer contracts are camred at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses

AT v S

Expenditure on research activities 15 recognised as an expense when incurred

Development costs are capitalised when the entity can demonstrate all of the following the techrical feasibility of completing the asset
50 that it will be available for use or sale, the intenbon to complete the asset and use or sell it, the ability to use or sell the asset, how the
asset will generate probable future economic benefits the availability of adequate technical, inancial and other rescurces to complete
the development and to use or sell the asset and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attirbutable to the asset dunng its
development

Capntahsed development expendiure 1s carrned at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses
Amortisation 15 calculated using a straight-line method 1o allocate the cost ¢f the intangible asset over its estimated useful ife, which
ranges from 5 1o 10 years Amortisahion commences when the intangible asset 1s available for use

Qther development expenditure 1s recognised as an expense when incurred

L Impar—-ent of non-financial asseats

Assets with an indefinite useful life are not amortised but are tested at least annually for impairment in accordance with AASB 136
Assels subject to annual depreciation or amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances anse that indicate
that the carrying amount of the asset may be impared An impairment loss 1s recognised where the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds Its recoverable amount The recoverable amount of an asset 1s defined as the higher of its farr vatue less costs of disposal

and value in use

(1} Income tax

Current iIncome tax expense 1s the tax payable on the current peniod's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted
by changes in deferred tax assets and habiliies

o

Deferred tax assets and habilities are recognised for temporary differences at the applicable tax rates when the assets are expected
to be recovered or habihties settled No deferred tax asset or lizbility 1s recognised in relation to temporary differences if they arcse

N & transachon, other than a business combination, that at the trme of the transaction did not affect enther accounting profit or taxable
profit or loss

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses cnly If 1t 1s probable that future taxable
amounts will be avallable to uliise those temporary differences and losses

Current and deferred tax balances attrbutable to amounts recognised directly in eguity are aiso recogrised directly in equity
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
30 JUNE 2017

1. Statement of significant accounting policies continued

() Income tax o I Lo

IE RN
The consolidated entity 15 subject to Income taxes in Australia and junsdictions in which it has foreign operations In some of these
junsdictions, namely Australia, the USA, and Denmark, the immediate parent entity and entities it controls have formed local Income tax
consoldated groups that are taxed as a single entity in therr relevant junsdiction Each tax consolidated group has entered a tax funding
agreement whereby each entity in the tax conseolidated group recognises the assets. habillies, expenses and revenues In relation to
its own transactions. events and balances only This means that

« the parent entity recognises all current and deferred tax amounts relating toits own transactions events and balances only,
« the subsidianes recognise current of deferred tax amounts ansing in respect of their own transactons, events and balances, and

« the current tax liabilities and deferred tax assets ansing in respect of tax losses, are transferred from the subsidiary to the head entity !
as inter-company payabies or receivables

Each tax consalidated group also has a tax sharing agreement in place to hmit the hability of subsidianes in the tax consolidated group
ansing under the joint and several liability requirements of the tax consolidation system, in the event of default by the parent enuty 1o
meet its payment cbligations This means that under the tax shanng agreement, the subsidianes are fegally hable to the income tax
payable in proportion 1o ther contnbution to the net profit before tax of the tax consalidated group.,

(k} Provisions

Provisions are recogrnised when the conschdated entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which
it 1s probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured

(h Employee benelils

Liabiliies ansing in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave, long service leave and any other employee benelits expected to be
settled within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts based on remuneration rates that are expected to be paid
when the labtity 15 settled. The expected cost of short-term employee benefits in the form of compensated absences such as annual
leave and long service leave 1s recogrised In the provision for employee benefits, All other short-term employee benefit cbligations
are presented as payables

The provision for other long-term employee benefits, including obligations for long service leave and annual leave, which are not
expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the reporting penod, are measured at the present value of the
eshmated future cash outflow to be made 0 respect of the services provided by employees up to the reporting date Expected
further payments incorporate anbicipated future wage and salary levels, durabions of service and employee turnover, and are
discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on high-quality corporate bonds
that have matunty dates that approximate the terms of the obhgations Any remeasurements for changes in assumptions of
obligations for other long-term employee benefis are recognised in profit or toss i the periods in which the change occurs

Other long-term employee benefit obligations are presented as current habilities in the balance sheet If the entity does not have
an unconditional rght to defer settlerment for at least 12 months after the reporting date, regardless of when the actual settlement
15 expected 1o occur All other long-term employee benefit obhigations are presented as non-current habilities in the consolidated
staternent of financial position.

ot

The consoldated entity makes superannuation contributions (currently 9 50% of the employee's average ordinary salary) to the
employee’s defined contribution superannuation pian of choice in respect of employee services rendered during the year, These
superannuabon contributions are recagnised as an expense in the same penod when the related employee services are receved
The Group's obligation with respect to employees’ defined contributions entittements 1s imited to its obligation for any unpaid
superannuation guarantee contributions at the end of the reporting pencd Al obligations for unpaid superannuation guarantee
contnbutions are measured at the {undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when the obligation 1s settled and are presented
as current liabiities in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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The consolidated entity operates share-based payment employee share and option schemes The fair value of the equity to which
employees become entitled 1s measured at grant date and recognised as an expense over the vesting period, with a corresponding
ncrease to an equity account The farr value of shares is measured at the market bid price at grant date In respect of share-based
payments that are dependent on the satisfaction of performance condibons the number of shares and options expected to vest I1s
reviewed and adjusted at each reporting date The amount recogrised for services received as consideration for these equity
instruments granted 1s adjusted to reflect the best estimate of the number of equity Instruments that eventually vest

The consolidated entity recognises a provision when a bonus 1s payable in accordance with the employee’s contract of employment
or review letter and the amaount can be reliably measured

The Group recognises an obligation and expense tor termination benefits at the earlier of (&) the date when the Group can no longer
withdraw the ofler for terminabion benefits, and (b} when the Group recogrises costs for restructuring and the costs include lerminabion
benefits In either case, the obligation and expense for termination benefits 1s measured on the basis of the best estmate of the number
of employees expected to be affected Termination benefits that are expected to be settled whaily before 12 menths after the annual
reporting penod in which the benefits are recognised are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid All other
termination benefils are accounted for on the same basis as other long-term employee benefits.

im) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs can include interest expense calculated using the effectve interest method and finance charges in respect of finance
leases Borrowing costs are expensed as incurred except for borrowing costs incurred as part of the construction of a qualtying asset,
in which case the costs are capitalised until the asset 1s ready for its intended use or sale

(1 Financial nstruments

The consolidated entity classifies its financial assets in the following categories loans and recevabies and financial habiities
The classificabion depends on the nature of the fem and the purpose for which the instruments were acguired Management
determings the classification of its financial instruments at inimal recogrution

Financiat assets and financial labiliies are recogmised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument
For financial assets, this 1s equivalent 1o the date that the entity commits itself 16 either the purchase or sale of the asset (1 e trade date
accounting 15 adopted)

Financial instruments are initally measured at far value adjusted for transaction costs, except where the instrument 1s classified
as farr value through profit or loss, In which case transaction costs are immediately recognised as expenses in profit or f0ss.

Financial assels are classified at far value through profit or loss when they are held for trading for the purpose of short-term profit
taking, are dervatives not held for hedging purpeses, or when they are designated as such to avoid an accounting mismatch or o
enable performance evaluation by key management personnel Investments in listed secunities are carried at far value through profit

or loss They are measured at therr far value at each reperting date and any increment or decrement in far value from the prior pencd
15 recognised in prof or loss of the current penod  Fair value of listed investments are based on closing bid prices al the reporting date

Loans and recervables are measured al far value al inception and subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method
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1. Statement of significant accounting policies continued

(n) Financial instruments coiirues
St oAl
Financial habiliies include trade payables, other creditors and loans from third parties Financial habilities are classified as current

liabilities unless the consolidated entity has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the lability for at least 12 months after
the reporing date

(0) Foreign currencies translations and baiances
T T T T R R S RS T I I Sy Pt
The financial statements of each entity within the consolidated Group are measured using the currency of the primary economic

enviranment In which that entity operates. The consolidated financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which s the
consolidated entity’s functional and presentation currency

Toreal T L et it ce s
Transactions in foreign currencies of entities within the consolidated Group are translated into functional currency at the rate
of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction

Foreign currency monetary items that are outstanding at the reporting date (other than monetary items arising under foreign currency
contracts where the exchange rate for that monetary item 1s fixed in the contract) are translated using the spot rate at the end of
the financial year,

All resuling exchange difterences ansing on settlement or re-statement are recognised as revenues or expenses for the inancial year

[N 1 [N
Subsidiaries that have a functional currency different to the presentation currency of the consolidated Group are translated as follows
« assets and labilities are translated at year end exchange rates prevailing at that reporting date.
« income and expenses are translated at actual exchange rates or average exchange rates for the penod, where appropnate, and
= all resuling exchange differences ansing on translation of foreign cperations are transferred directly to the Group's foreign currency
translation reserve as a separate component ot equity in the balance sheet

Exchange differences ansing on the reduction of a foreign subsidiary's equity continues to be recognised in the Group’s foreign
currency translation reserve until such tme that the foreign subsidiary is disposed of

{p) Sales tax (including GST and VAT)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales tax, except where the amount of sales tax incurred 1s not
recoverable from the Tax Office In these circumnslances the sales tax s recognised as part of the acquisition of the asset or as part of
an item of the expense. Recevables and payables in the consolidated statement of financial position are shown inclusive of sales tax

Cash flows are presented in the consolidated statement of cash flows on a gross basis, except for the sales tax component of investing
and financing actvities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows

{q) Comparatives
Where necessary, comparative information has been reclassified and repositioned for consistency with current year disclosures.

{ry Rounding amounts

The parent entity and the consolidated entity have applied the reliet avallable under ASIC Corporations {Rounding in Financial/Directors’
Reports} Instrument 2016/181 and accordingly the amounts in the consolidated financial statements and in the Directors' Report have
been rounded to the nearest thousand dollars, or in certain cases to the nearest dollar

(s} Going concern
The Financial Report has been prepared on a going concern basis
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(1) Adoption of new and amrended acccunting slandards that are fust operative at 30 June 2017

There are no new or amended accounting standards effective for the hnangial year, beginning 1 July 2016, that have affected any
amounts recorded In the current or prior year

(u) Accounting standards and interpretations 1ssued but not operative at 30 June 2017

The following standargs and interpretahons have been issued at the reporting date but are not yet effective The Directors assessment
of the impact of these standards and interpretations 1s set out below

Title of Standard

AASB 15 Revenue from Contracils with Customers

Nature of change

Impact

Mandatory
application date/
Date of adoption
by Group

Title of standard

Nature of change

Impact

Mandatory
application date/
Date of adoption
by Group

The AASB has i1ssued a new standard for the recognition of revenue This will replace AASB 118 which covers
revenue ansng from the sale of goods and the rendering of senvices, and AASB 111 which covers construction
contracts The new standard 1s based on the pnnciple that revenue 1s recognised when contral of a good or
service transfers to a customer The standard permits either g full retrgspective or 8 modified retrospective
approach for the adoption

Management is currently assessing the effects of applying the new siandard on the Group's financial
staternents and has 1dentified the following areas that are likely ta be affected

« Accounting for lcence, maintenance and service revenue — the apphcation of AASB 15 may result in
the identification of separate performance obligations, which could atfect the iming of the recognition
of revenue

+ AASB 15 regurres that the total consideration receved must be allocated to the separate performance
obligations based on relatve standalone selling prices rather than based on the residual value method,
this could result in different amounts being allocated to the different revenue streams which could affect
the iming of the recognition of a portion of the revenue

Accounting for certain costs incurred in fulfilling a contract — certain costs which are currently expensed may
need to be recognised as an asset under AASB 15

At this stage, the Group 1s not able to estimate the eftect of the new rules on the Group s financial statements
The Group will make more detalled assessments of the effect over the next 12 months

Mandatary for financial years cormmencing on or after 1 danuary 2018, tut available for early adopton.
Expected date of adoption by the Group 1 July 2018

AASB 9 Financial Instruments

AASR 9 addresses the classiication, measurement and derecognition of financial assets and financial
labilities, introduces new rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment model for financial assets

AASB 9 makes significant rewisions to the classificaticn and measurement of financial assets reducing the
number of categornes and simplifying the measurement cheices, Including the removal of iImpairment testing
of assets measured at far value The amortised cost model 1s available for debt assets meeting both business
model and cash flow characteristics tests All nvestments in equity instruments using AASB & are to be
measured at farr value

AASB 9 amends measurement rules for financial liabilities that the entity elects 1o measure at farr vatue through
profit and loss Changes in fair value attributable to changes in the entity's own credit nisk are presented in
other comprehensive Income

impairment of assets 1s now based on expected losses In AASE 9, which requires entities to measure

* the 12-month expected credt losses {expected credit losses that resuit from those default events
on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date), or

« full lfetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events
over the life of the financial instrument).

Must be appiied for financial years commencing on or after 1 January 2018. Based on the transitonal
provisions In the completed AASB ¢, early adoption in phases was only permitted for annual reperting periods
beginring before 1 February 2015 After that date, the new rules must be adepted in therr entirety The Group
does not intend to adopt AASB 9 before its mandatory date
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1. Statement of significant accounting policies continued

{U) Accounting standards and interpretations 1ssued but not operative at 30 June 2017 cur tiroe
Title of Standardg AASB 16 Leases

Nature of change AASB 16 was 1ssued in February 2018 It will result In aimost all leases being recognised on the balance
sheet, as the distinction between operating and finance leases I1s removed. Under the new standard, an asset
{the right to use the leased itlem) and a financial lab:ity to pay rentals are recognised. The only exceptions
are short-term and low-value leases

Impact The standard will affect prmarnly the accounting for the Group's operating leases As at the reporting date, the
Group has non-cancellable operating lease commitments of $19 40 million, see note 20 However, the Group
has niot yet determined to what extent these commutments will result in the recognition of an asset and a hability
for future payments and how this will affect the Group s profit and classification of cash flows. Some of the
commitments may be covered by the exception for short-term and low-value leases and some commitrents
may relate to arrangements that will not qualify as leases under AASE 16

Mandatory Mandatory for financial years cornmencing on or after 1 January 2019 At this slage, the Group does not intend
application date/ to adopt the standard before its effective date

Date of adoption

by Group

Other standards and interpretations have been issued at the reporting date but are not yet effective When adopted, these standards
and interpretations are likely to impact on the financial Information presented, however, the assessment of iImpact has not yet been
completed

2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The Group makes certain estimates and assumptions concerring the future which, by defintion, will seldom represent actual resuits
Estimates and assumptions based on future events have a significant inherent nsk and where future events are not as anticipated,
there could be a matenal impact on the carrying amounts of the assets and habilities discussed below

(@) Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests whether goodwill has suffered any impairment on an annual basis The recoverable armount of a cash generating
unit {CGU) 1s determined based on value-in-use calculations which require the use of assumptions The calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by the Board covering a five-year pernod

Goodwill 1s monitored by management at the level of operating segments identiied in note 26. The entire goodwill s allocated
to the billing segrment

Cash flows beyond the five-year forecast penod are extrapolated using the estimated terminal growih rates stated below,

Key assumgptions used in the value-in-use calculations for the billing segment

+ provides for a gonstant 3% growth rate (2016 5%} for the remainder of the forecast penog,
« utilises a 12% (2016 12%) weighted cost of capital discount rate, and

» a terminal growth rate of 2% (2016 2%) at the end of the forecast pernod

(bY Imparment of non-financial assets olher than goodwill

All assets are assessed for mparment at each reporting date by evaluating whether indicators of impairment exist in relation to the
contnued use of the asset by the consolidated enbly Impairment tnggers include dechining product or manufactunng performance,
technology changes, adverse changes In the economic or polibcal environment or future product expectations If an indicator of
Impairment exists the recoverable amount of the asset 1s determined

f{c) Research and development

Development costs incurred are assessed for each research and development project and a percentage of the expenditure 1§
capitalised when technical feasibility studies demonstrate that the project will deliver future econaomic benefits and those benefits
can be measured reliably

There has been investment in research and development expenditure incurred in relation to HUB, ICC, Banner and NaviBilling software
In the 2017 year Retums are expected to be denved from this investment over coming years
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3. Financial risk management

The consolidated entity 1s exposed to a vanety of financial nsks compnsing
{a) interest rate risk,

{b) credit nsk,

{c} iguidity and foreign exchange nsk, and
{d) far values

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for identifying and managing operationat and financial risks

(a) Interest rate nisk
Interest rate nsk 1s the nsk that the farr value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument wilt fluctuate as a result of changes In market
Interest rates

The consolidated entity's exposure to interest rale nsk inrelation to future cash flows and the effective weighted average interest rates
on classes of tnancial assets and financial liabilities 15 as follows

Total Weighted
Interest  Non-interest Carrying  Avg Effective Fixed
Bearing Bearing Amount Interest Rate Variable
Financial Instruments Note S 000 S 000 5000 %5 Rate
2017
Financiat assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 15013 - 15.013 095 varnable
Recewvables 9 - 37 685 37 685
Other current assets 10 - 66 66
15.013 37,751 52,764
Financial liabilities
Payables 13 - 9.653 9.653
Ceferred consideration at fair value through
the profit and loss 13 - - -
Borrowings 14 291 - 291 138 variable
291 9.653 9944
2016
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 30,203 - 30,203 153 vanable
Recevables 9 - 21507 21,507
Other current assets 10 - - -
30,203 21,507 51,710
Financial liabilties
Payables 13 - 8820 8.820
Deferred consideration at fair value through the
profit and loss 13 - 3,409 3,409
Borrowings 14 386 - 386 139 vanable
386 12,229 12,615

Management 1s comfortable with the nsk associated with using variable interest rates due to the current level of borrowings No other
financial assets or habiities are expected to be exposed to nterest rate risk
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3 Financial risk management contimued

(b} Credit nsk

Credit nsk 1s the risk that one party to a fimancial nstrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failling to discharge
an obligation

The maximum exposure to credit nisk, excluding the value of any collateral ar other security at balance date of recogrised financial
assets, 1s the carrying amount of those assets net of any provisions for impairment of those assets, as disclosed in the consolidated
staterment of financial position and notes 1o the consolidated financial statements

The consolidaled entity does not have any material credit nsk exposure to any single debtor or group of debtors under financial
instruments enterad into by the consohdated entity

The consolidated entity minimises concentrations of credit risk in relation to trade recewvables by undertaking transactions with a
large number of customers Concentrations of credit nisk on trade debtors (by industry) are with customers in the following industnes
utilties 43% (2016 30%), telecommunications 32% (2016 38%), pay-tv 23% (2016 30%) and other 2% {2016 2%)

The ageing analysis of trade and other recervables 1s provided in note 9 As the consolidatec entity undertakes transactions with
a large number of customers and reguiarly monitors payment in accordance with crecit terms  the financial assets that are past due
but not mpaired, are expected o be receved In accordance with the credit terms

{c) Liquidity and foreign exchange risk

Liguidity nsk 1s the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial habiliies The Group has
historically been able to generale and retain strong positive cash flows and in agdition a multi-currency ine of credit has been
established with the Group s bankers to provide Increased capacity for strategic growih objectives

The Group operates nternationally and as such has exposure 1o foreign currency movements as part of its day-to-day operational activities

The Group has expanded its international operatians substantally in recent years to the extent that in excess of 75% of 1ts revenue 1s
now earned In foreign currency designated transactions The Group has a number of offices located internationally and maore than 68%
of its workforce I1s located overseas and paid in foreign currencies Accordingly, the Group has an in-built natural hedge aganst major
currency fluctuation and with the exception of significant sudden change, 1s protected in part by its corporate structure aganst currency
movements so that the impact 1s largely imited to the margin

The Group's borrowings are predorminantly made up of lease liabilities of $0 291 milion which are due for repayment by January 2020
Trade creditors are due for repayment within six months

{d) Farr value measurements
The farr value of financial assets and financial kabilities approximates ther carrying amounts as disclosed in the consolidaled statement
of financial postion and notes to the consolidated financial staterents.

Al 3C June 2016, included in “other payables' was a hability for deferred consideration measured at fawr value on a recurmng basis in
relation to a business combination dated 1 May 2015 This amount was settled on 1 July 2016 by the Group 1ssuing 921,280 shares
to the value of $3 409 milion

Al 30 June 2017, there are no assels or iabilities carned at fair value on a recuming basis
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Asset and liabilities measured and recogrised at far value have been determined by the following fair value measurement hierarchy

Level 1 Quoted prices {unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or labilites
tevel 2 Input other than quoted prices Included within Level T that are observable for the asset or habiity, erther directly or mdirectly
Level 3 Inputs for the asset or iabilty that are not based on observable market data

At 30 June 2016, deferred consideration hiabilities totalling $3 409 millon were measured and recognised at fair value and determined
to be a recurnng Level 2 financial liability This was subsequently settled in full on 1 July 2016

The deferred consideration (referred to above) was based on management's best and most probable estmate of the business
performance targets In determining the farr value of ihe deferred consideration, management considered the probability of business
targets being met by comparison to budget A far value was placed on the option that the seller has to receive, either cash or shares
in Hansen Technologies Lid & a predetermined price using the Black-Scholes model

The entire deferred consideraton payment was dependent on performance crteria being met Under the arrangement the minimum
deferred consideratton amount was $nil and the maximum was dependent on the movement In the Hansen share pnce from the
predetermined price per share {which was included in the contract} and the value as at the date the amount became payable

On 30 June 2016 the Group transferred the entire carrying amount of deferred consideration on acquisition of TeleBilling A/S from
Level 3 far value to Leve! 2 of the far value hierarchy as there were no longer any significant unobservable inputs  Consistent with the
Group's policy on transfers, the timing of the transfer concided with confirmation that all service and performance critena had been
achieved, leaving observable inputs as the only significant inputs for measuring the farr value of the hability for the consideration As
disclosed above the liability for deferred consideration was extinguished shortly after the reporting date by the Group issuing shares

4 Revenue and other income

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
$ 000 S 000
Revenues from continuing operations
Revenue from sale of goods and services 174872 148,961
174.672 148,961
Other incomne:
From operating activities
Interest receved 114 62
Other Income 256 233
Total other income 370 295
Total revenue and other Income from continuing operations 175,042 149,256
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5. Profit from continuing operations

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016

Note $ 000 $'000
Profit from continuing operations before Income tax has been determined
after the following specific expenses
Employee benefit expenses
Wages and salanes 80,524 68,587
Superannuation costs 6.112 5,378
Share-based payments 721 284
Total employee benefit expenses 87,357 74,249
Depreciation expehse
Plant, equipment and leasehold improvements 11 3.015 2,547
Total depreciation of non-current assets 3.015 2,547
Amortisation of non-current assets
Technology, trademarks and customer contracts 12 5,425 3,572
Research and development 12 3.943 2917
Total amortisation of non-current assets 9,368 6,489
Property and operating rental expenses
Rentai charges 7,329 5,891
Total property and operating rental expenses 7.329 5,891
Finance charges
Finance costs 43 59
Total finance costs 43 59
Net foreign exchange losses 919 59
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6 lhcome tax

Consolidated Entity

2017 2018
S 000 § 000
{a) Components of iIncome tax expense
Current tax 7.733 3635
Deferred tax 812 367
Under/(over) proviion in prior years 400 339
Total income tax expense _ o 8,945 10,341
(b} Prima facie tax payable
The pnma facie tax payable on profit before income tax reconciled
to the Income tax expense 1s as follows
Prima tacie ncome tax payable on profit befare income tax at 30% 9.850 10,927
Add/(less) tax effect of:
Impact of tax rates on foreign subsidianes (469) 249
Research and development allowances (842) (1,494}
Non-deductible share-based payments 177 52
Under/(over) provision in prior years 400 339
Gain on foraign exchange assessable/{non-assessable) - 407
Deferred tax not previously brought to account (154) -
Other non-allowable items (17 {139)
Income tax expense attributable to profit . 8.945 10.341
{cy Current tax payable
Curreni tax relates to the following
Current tax liabilities/{assets)
Opening balance 2 187 3813
Liability from acquisition 3 -
Priar year under/{over) provision 400 340
Income tax expense 7,733 9,635
Income tax paid {9.321) (11,600)
Other 21 (1}
1,051 2187
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6. Income tax continued

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
S 000 S 000
(d) Deferred tax
Deferred tax relates to the following
Deferred tax assets balance comprises:
Difference ih depreciation and amortisation of plant and equipment for accounting and income tax
purposes 942 520
Other payables 1,380 1,155
Employee benefits 2,499 2,355
4,821 4030
Deferred tax liabilities balance comprises:
Research and development expenditure (4,976) (3,504)
Ditterence n depreciation and amortisatian of plant, equipment and tangibles for accounting and
Ncome tax purposes (1.731) (1.,108)
Other income not yet assessable - (198)
(6,707} {4,810}
Net deferred tax (1,886} (780)
(e) Deferred income tax {revenue) expense included in income tax expense
comprises
Increase in deferred tax assets (791) {431)
Decrease n deferred tax labilities 1,897 798
Increase from acquisition (294) -
812 367
(1) Deferred tax assets not brought to account
Tax effect of capital losses 847 847
Tax effect of operating losses 878 806
1.725 1,653
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7. Dividends

2017

A regular dividend of 3 cents per share has been declared This final dividend of 3 cents per share, fully franked, was announced o
the market on 21 August 2017 The amount declared has not been recognised as a hability n the accounts of Hansen Technalogies Ltd
as at 30 June 2017

Conschdated Entity

2017 2016
$ 000 5000
Dividends provided for or paid during the year
4 cent per share final dividend paid 30 Seplember 2016 — fully franked 7.252
3 cent per share final dvidend paid 30 September 2015 - fully franked 5,307
3 cent per share intenm dividend paid 31 March 2017 — fully franked 5,450
3 cent per share intenm dividend paid 31 March 2016 — franked to 2 5 cents 5,353
12702 10,660
Proposed dividend not recogmised at the end of the year 5.872 7.252
Dividends franking account
30% franking credits, on a tax paid basis, are available to shareholders of Hansen Technologies Ltd for
subseguent financiat years 4 482 5513

The above avalable amounts are based on the balance of the dividend franking account at year end adjusted for

a) franking credits that will anse from the payment of any current tax liability,

{

(b} franking debts that will anse from the payment of any dmdends recognised as a hability at year end,

(c) franking credits that will anse from the receipt of any dvdends recognised as recewables at year end, and
(

d) franking credits that the entity may be prevented from distnbuting in subsequent years

The abiiity to utilise the franking credits 1s dependent upeon there being sutficient availabie profits to declare dividends,

8 Cash and cash equwalents

Consoclidated Entity

2017 2016
S 0ca 5060

Current
Cash at bank and on hand 15,011 29,644
Interest bearing deposits 2 559
15,013 30,203
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a. Receivables

Censchdated Entity

2017 2016
5000 S 000
Current
Trade receivables 37,083 20,821
Less prowvision for imparment - (31
37.083 20,790
Sundry recevables 602 717
37 685 21,507

As at 30 June 2017, trade recewvables of $3,409,000 (2016 $6,136,000) were past due but not impaired These relate to a number of
independent customers for whom there 1s no recent history of default The ageng analysis of these trade recevables 1s as follows

Gross  Imparrment Gross  Impairment

2017 2017 2016 2016

Trade Receivables Ageing Analysis at 30 June 5000 5000 S 000 5000
Not past due 27674 - 14,685 -
Past due 1- 30 days 4,799 - 1416 -
Past due 31- 6C days 1,470 - 803 -
Past due more than 61 days 3.140 - 3917 3
37,083 - 20,821 31

The sundry receivables do not contain impaired assets and are not past due Based on the credt history of these receivables,
it 1s expected that these amounts will be recewved when due and thus, no provision for imparment has been recorded The Group

does not hold any collateral In relaton to these recevables

2017 2016
S 000 5000

Movements in the provision for impairment were:
Opening balance at 1 July 31 470
Movement for the year - {439)
Amounts written off (31) -
Foreign exchange translation - -
- 31

Closing balance at 30 June

10. Other current assets

Consoiidated Entity

2017 2016
5000 S 000
Current
Prepayments 2,910 2,341
Other assets 66 -
Accryed revenue 4,667 4,582
7,643 6923
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11 Plant. equipment and leasehold improvements

Conscldated Entity

2017 2018
5000 5000
Plant, equipment and leasehold imprevernents at cost 38 042 33,504
Accumulated depreciation (29 130} (26,761)
Total plant, equipment and leasehold improvements ) 8912 6,743

Reconciliation

Reconciliation of the carrying amounts of plant, equigment and leasehold improvements at ihe beginning and end of the current
financial year

Consohdated Entity

2017 2016
o Note $ 000 S 000
Plant, equipment and leasehold improvements at cost
Carrying amount at 1 July 6.743 7 556
Additions 5.211 1,810
Acguired 74 -
Disposals (51) (117)
Depreciation expense 5 (3.015) (2.547)
Net foreign currency movements arising from foreign operations (50) 41
Carrying amount at 30 June ) 8812 §743

12. Intangible assets

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016

5000 S 000

Goodwill at cost 89,058 84,196
Accumuiated impairrment (1.562) (1.575)
87.496 82,621

Technology, trademarks and customer contracts at cost 38.729 22,496
Accumuiated amortisation and impairment (16.391) {11,119)
22,338 11,377

Software development at cost 42.568 35,111
Accumuiated amoartisation and impairment (26,923) (23 C80)
15.845 12,081

Total intangible assets 125 479 106,059
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12. Intangible assets continued

Consohdated Entity

2017 2016

Note 5000 $ 000
Reconciliation of goodwill at cost
Carrying amount at 1 July 84,196 81,888
Increase due to acguisition 27 6.064 -
Net foreign currency movements ansing from foreign operations {1,202) 2,308
Carrying amount at 30 June 89,058 84,196
Accumulated mparrment at beginning of year (1.575) (1.454)
Net foreign currency movements ansing from foreign operations 13 (121)
Accumulated impairrment at enc of year (1,562) (1.575)
Reconciliation of technology, trademarks and customer contracts at cost
Carrying amount at 1 July 22,496 21,740
Increase due 1o acquisiton 27 14,421 -
Addttions 2,165 -
Net foreign currency movements ansing from foreign operations (353) 756
Carrying amaunt at 3¢ June 38.729 22,498
Accumutated amortisation and impairment at beginning of year {11.119) (7.487)
Amortisation of technology, trademarks and customer contracts (5.425) (3.572)
Net foreign currency movements ansing from foreign operations 153 (60)
Accumulated amortisation and imparrment at end of year (16,391) (11.119)
Reconciliation of software development at cost
Carrying amount at 1 July 35,141 29.574
Expenditure capitalised in current penod 7.750 5,488
Net forexgn currency movements arsing from foreign operations (323) 79
Carrying amount at 30 June 42.568 35,141
Accurmulated amortisation at beginning of year (23,080) (20,158}
Current year charge (3.943) (297)
Net foreign currency movements arsing from fareign operations 106 (5
Accumulated amortisation at end of year (26,923) (23.080)
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13. Payables

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
$ 000 S 000
Current
Trade payables 3572 2,061
Other payables 6.081 10,168
9.653 12,229

Inciuded in other payables as at 30 June 2016 was a ability for contingent consideration related to a business combination dated
1 May 2015 This liability was settled on 1 July 2016 Refer to note 3(d) for further information regarding fair value calculations

14. Borrowings

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
5000 S 000
Current
Secured
Lease hability 101 95
101 25
Non-current
Secured
Lease hability 190 291
190 291

The Company has a lease labilty relating to IT equipment due for repayment in full by January 2020

The Company has a secured A$30 million mult-currency three-year term facility with its external bankers to provide additional funding
as required for acquisitions and general corporate purposes This faciity expires on 9 May 2018 and will be subject to renewal upon
negotiation with its external bankers

The faciity 1s secured by 90% of Group assets As at 30 June 2017 the remaining unutiised portion of the faciity 18 A$30 million

As at 28 June 2017, the Company entered into a new facility agreement with a new external banker This new faciity of A$105 millon
replaces the A$30 millon multi-Currency three-year term faciity and can only be activated upon termination of the A$30 milion multi-
currency faciity As at 30 June 2017, the A$105 milhon faciity was undrawn and uncommitted Refer to note 29 for further details
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15. Provisions

Conschdated Entity

2017 2016
5000 S 000
Current
Employee benefits 9618 9,201
Qther 504 208
10,122 9,497
Non-current
Employee benefits 678 203
678 203
Aggregate employee benefits liability 10,296 9,404
Other — current
Carrying amount at begmning of year 2906 276
Net provisions (payments) made dunng the year 208 20
Carrying amount at end of year 504 295

Provision for employee benefits

Prowision for employee benefits represents amounts accrued for annual leave and long service leave. The current portion for this
provision includes the total amount accrued for annual leave entitlements and the amounts accrued for long service leave entitlerents
that have vested due to employees having completed the required penod of service

Based on past experience, the Group does not expect the full amount of annual leave or long service leave balances classified as
current labilities 10 be settled within the next 12 months These amounts are presented as current habilities since the Group does
nat have an uncanaitional nght to defer the settiement of these amounts i the event employees wish to use ther leave entitternent

The following amounts reflect leave that 1s not expected to be taken or paid within the next 12 months

2017 2016
$ 000 $ 000
Current leave cbligations expected to be settled after 12 months 962 806

In calculating the present value of future cash flows i respect of long service leave, the probability of long service leave being taken
18 based on historical data. The measurement and recognition critena relating to employeg benefits have been discussed (n note 1(}

16 Contributed capital

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
$ 000 3 000
{a) Issued and paid up capital
Ordinary shares, fully paid 85,350 78,650
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Consohdated Entity

Consolidated Entity

2017 2017 2016 2016
Na of Shares $ 000 No of Shares $ 000

(b} Movements in shares an issue
Balance at beginning of the financial year 178.914.061 78,650 176,185,333 75127
Shares 1ssued undsr dividend reinvestment plan 344,943 1,325 377199 1154
Shares 1ssued under employee share plan 50.050 175 46,529 161
Options exercised under employee share plan 1730 000 1,791 2,295,000 2,238
Shares 1ssued on contingent liability settlement 921.290 3,409 - -
Share purchase plan offer - - (307
Balance at end of the financia year 181.960.344 85,350 178,914,061 78,650

tc) Rights of each type of share

Crdinary shares participate N dvidends and the proceeds on winding up of the parent entity in proportion to the number of shares heid

At shareholders” meetings sach ordinary share 1s entitled to one vote when a poll is called

td) Employes share plan

The employee share plan (ESP) was approved by shareholders at the Company's AGM on 9 November 2001 The ESP s avalable
to all eligible employees to acquire ordinary shares in the Company

Shares to be 1ssued or transferred under the ESP will be valued at the volume weighted average share price of shares traded on the
ASX in the ordinary course of tfrading during the five business days immediately preceding the day the shares are issued or transferred

to qualifying employees or participants

The Board has discretion as to how the shares are to be 1ssued or tfransferred to participants Such shares may be acquired
on or oft market or the Company may allot shares or they may be obtained by any combination of the foregoing

On apphcation, employees pay no application monies The amount of the consideration to be provided by gualfying employees
to acquire the shares can be foregone from future remuneration (before tax)

Te qualfy employees must be full-ime or permanent part-tme empioyees of the Company or any subsidiary of the Company
Shares 1ssued under the ESP will rank equally in all respects with all existing shares from the date of aliotment

A participant must not sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any shares 1ssued or transferred to the participant under the ESP

until the earhier of

= the end of the period of three years (or If a longer period 1s specified by the Board in the offer the end of that period)
cermmencing on the date of the 1ssue or transfer of the shares tc the participant, and

« the date on which the partizipant 1s no longer employed by the Company or a related body corporate of the Compary

Detals of the movement in employee shares under the ESP are as follows

Consohdated Entity

2017 2016

No of Bhares No of Shares

Number of shares at beginning of year 219,578 329326
Number of shares distributed to employees 50 050 46,529
Number of shares transferred to main share registry and/or disposed of (132 401) {156,277}
Number of shares at year end 137,227 219,578
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16. Contributed capital continued

(d) Employee share plan roriraee
The consideration for the shares 1ssued 3 May 2017 was $3 50 (4 May 2016 $3 46)

The amounts recognised in the financial statements of the consolidated entity and the Company In relation 1o the ESP dunng

the year were

Consolidated Entity

2017 20168
5000 5000
Current receivables 44 40
lssued crdinary share capital 175 161

The market value of ordinary Hansen Technologies Ltd shares closed at $4 04 on 30 June 2017 ($3 39 on 30 June 2016)

(&) Capital nsk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are tc safeguard therr ability to continue as a going concern, o that they can continue
1o provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and mantain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost
of capital In arder to maintain or adjust the capral structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dwidends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, 18sue new shares, increase debt or self assets 10 reduce debt or a combination of these activities

17 Reserves and retained earnings

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016

Note S 000 5000

Foreign currency translation reserve 17(a) 8.196 10,167
Options granted reserve 17(b) 1.972 1,253
Retained earmings 17{c) 56,098 44912

(a) Foreign currency translation reserve
Thvs reserve 18 used 1o record the exchange differences ansing on translation of a foreign entity

Consohdated Entity

2017 2016
5000 5000
Movements in reserve
Balance at beginning of year 10,167 7,946
Adjustment to carrying value of overseas interests due to currency fluctuation {1,971) 2,221
Balance at end of year 8,196 10,167

(b) Options granted reserve
This reserve 1s used 1o record the fair value of options 1ssued 10 employees as part of therr remuneration

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
S 000 $ 000
Balance at beginning of year 1,251 967
Value of options expensed durning the year 721 286
1,972 1,253

Balance at end of year
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(c) Retained earnings

Consclidated Entity

2017 2016
$ 000 $ 000
Balznce at the beginning of the year 44.912 29,489
Dividends paid dunng the year (12.702) (10,660)
Net profit attributable to members of Hansen Technologies Ltd 23.888 26,083
Balance at end of year 56.098 44,912

18. Share-based payments

Employec Share Option Plan

The Employee Share Option Plan (the Plan) was approved by shareholders at the Company's AGM on 9 November 2001 and
reafirmed at the AGM on 24 November 2011,

The maximum number of options on issue under the Plan must not at any time exceed 7 5% of the total number of ordinary shares
on Issue at that time The Board may 1ssue options under the Plan to any employee of the Company and its subsidianes, including
executive Directors, but excluding Non-Executive Directors

Options will be 1ssued free of charge, unless the Board determines otherwise Each option 15 to subscnbe for one ordinary share and,
when 1ssued, the shares will rank equally with other shares The options are not transferable Quotation of the options on the ASX will
not be sought but the Campany will apply to the ASX for official quetation of shares 1ssued on the exercise of options Options may
be granled subyjact to condittons specified by the Board, which must be satisfied before the option can be exercised

Unless the terms on which an option was offered specified otherwise, an option may be exercised at any time after the vesting date

An opticn may also be exercised in special circumstances, that 1s, at any tme within six months after the employee’s death total and
permanent disablement, retirement or retrenchment An option lapses 28 days after termination of the employee's employment with the
Company and, unless the terms of the offer of the option specy otherwise. lapses five years after the date upon which it was granted
The Directors have the discrehon 1 vary the terms of the options as deemed appropriate

The exercise price per share far an option will be the amount determined by the Board at the ime of the grant of the cption Option
holders will not be entitled to participate n any new 1ssue of securties in the Company unless they exercise ther options prior to the
record date for the determination of entitlements to the new 1ssue !f the Company makes a bonus 1ssue of securities to ordinary
shareholders. each unexercised option will, on exercise, enttle its holder 1o receve the bonus securities as if the option had been
exercised before the record date for the bonus 1ssue

if the Company makes a pro-rata rights 1ssue of ordinary shares for cash to its ordinary shareholders the exercise price of unexercised
oplions may be adjusted to refiect the diluting effect of the 1ssue If there s any reorgamisaticn of the capital of the Company, the
exercise pnee of the options will be adjusted in accordance with the Listing Rules

Options 1ssued under the Employee Share Option Plan are valued on the same basis as those 1ssued to KMP

Exercise No of Options No of
Exercise Expiry Price Opticns at QOptions Exercised Optlions at
Grant Date Date Date S Beg of Year Granted or Lapsed  End of Year
Consolidated 2017
2 July 2012 2 July 2015 2 July 2017 09z 220.000 180.000 40,000
2 July 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 092 795.000 500.000 295.000
12 December 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 106 350.000 350.000 -
12 December 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 111 350,000 350.000 -
12 Degcember 2013 2 July 2016 2 July 2018 116 350,000 350 000 -
2 July 2014 2 July 2017 2 July 2019 130 875,000 - 875.000
2 July 2015 2 July 2018 2 July 2020 267 1.000,000 - 1.000.000
22 December 2016 31 Aug 2019 22 December 2021 359 - 1,323,730 - 1 323,730
Total 3.940 000 1323.730 1.730 000 3,533,730

1 included In the options granted dunng the year 1s the 1ssue of 535 714 indeterminate nghts lo Andrew Hansen relating to his FY17 LTH which 1s
subject to shareholder approval at the Company's Annual General Meeting in Novemnber 2017
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18. Share-based payments cantimued
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Exercise No of Options No of
Grant Exercise Expiry Price Options at Options Exercised Options at
Date Date Date S Beg of Year Granted or Lapsed  End of Year
Consolidated 2016
1 January 2011 1Jan 2014 2 July 2016 075 75,000 . 75,000 -
2 July 2011 2July 2014 2 July 2016 091 295,000 - 285,000 -
2 December 2011 2 July 2014 2 July 2016 091 40,000 - 40,600
2 Jduly 2012 2July 2015 2 July 2017 092 785,000 - 565,000 220,000
1 December 2012 2 Jduly 2015 2 July 2017 092 70,000 B 70,000 -
1 December 2012 2July 2015 2.July 2017 097 350.000 - 350,000 -
1 December 2012 2July 2015 2 July 2017 102 350,000 - 350,000 -
1 December 2012 2 July 2015 2.July 2017 107 350,000 - 350,000 -
2 July 2013 2July 2016 2 July 2018 092 885,000 - 10G,000 795,000
12 December 2013 2July 2016 2 July 2018 1086 350,000 - - 350,000
12 December 2013 2July 2016 2July 2018 111 350,000 - 350,000
12 December 2013 2July 2016 2 July 2018 116 350,000 - 350,000
2 July 2014 2July 2017 2July 2019 130 1,075,000 200.000 875,000
2 July 2015 2July 2018 2 .July 2020 267 - 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total 5,335,000 1,000,000 2,385,000 3,940,000

The weighted average share prce for share options exercised dunng the period was §1 05 (2016 $0 98)

The weighted average remaning contractuail ife for share options outstanding at the end of the penod was 3 11 years (2016 0 68 years)

LN e

Exercise No of Options No of Options
Grant Expiry Price Options at Options  Exercised or at End of Year
Date Date S Beg of Year Granted Lapsed Issued
Consolidated 2017
22 December 2016 22 December 2021 359 - 1,323,730 - 1,323,730
Total - 1,323,730 - 1,323,730

1 Included in the aptions granted dunng the vear is the 1ssue of 535,714 mndeterminate rights to Andrew Hansen relating to his FY17 LTI, which
1$ subject to shareholder approval at the Company's Annual General Meeting in November 2017

Under the 2017 new option plan, pamcipants are granted options which only vest if certain performance conditions are met
The performance conditions for the 2017 options are

* 50% of the award will vest based on Hansen's tolal return to shareholder (TSR)'s ranking within a peer group of ASX 200 Small
Industrials Index listed companies over a three-year perod (TSR options), and

* 50% of the award wili vest based on target earnings per share (EPS) growth over a three-year performance penod (EPS options)
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Share-based paymenits represent a value atinbuted to options over ordinary shares issued to executives They expire during the penod
up to 2 July 2020 Each option entities the holder to purchase one ordinary share in the Company The share-based payment value
disclosed above 1s calculated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes model For those options issued to key management
personnel In 2016 the Btack-Scholes model applied the following assumptions to determine a weighted average fair value for

the options 1ssued as at grant date of $0 560 cenis per option

+ share price volatilty facter in respect of the Company's histoncal share price movement compared with the industry average,
for a period equal to the three-year option vestng penod of 25%,

* share price at grant date of $2 67,
* a compounding nsk-free interest rate of 3 05%. and
* a prababilty factor for the likelihood of the options being exercised based on historical trends of 80%

The assessed far value at grant date of options granted during the year ended 30 June 2017 was $1 38 per TSR option and $1 00 per
EPS options The farr value of TSR options at grant date 1s Independently determined using an adjusted form of the Black-Scholes
maodel, which includes a Monte Carlo simulaticn model that takes into account the exercise price the term of the option, the impact
of diluticn (where matenal), the share price at grant date and expected pnce volatility of the underlying share, the expected dvidend
yield, the nsk-free interest rate for the term of the opbon and the correlations and volatilibes of the peer group companies

The model inputs for options granted during the year ended 3C June 2017 included
* grant date 22 December 2016,

« expiry date 22 Decermber 2021,

* share price at grant date $3 79,

« expected price voiatility of the Company s shares 35%,

« expected dividend yield 2 0%. and

» ngk-free nterest rate 2 18%

The expecied price volatiliy 1s based on the histonic volanlity {based on the Ife of the cptions), adjusted for any expected changes
to future volatiity due to publicly available information

2017 2016

Expensecs ansing from share-based payment transactions S 3
Cplions issued under employee option plan 209.011 286,449
Cptions issued under employee option plan FY17 512,231 -
721.242 286,449
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19. Cash fiow information

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
Note 5000 3000
(a) Reconciliation of the net profit after tax to net cash flows from
operations
Net profit from ordinary activiies after income tax 23,888 26,083
Add{fless) tems classmhed as investing/financing actvities
Net (profit}/loss on sale of non-current assets 43 -
Add/{less) non-cash iterns
Amortisation and depreciation 12,383 9,036
Share-based payment expense 18(c) 721 286
Unrealised foreign exchange 568 22
Ad|ustment to farr value on contngent liabilities - 1589
Emplcyee share scheme 131 121
Net cash provided by operating activities before change in assets and liabilities 37,734 37,137
Changes i assets and kabiiities adiusted for effects of purchase of controfled enities
durng the year
(Increase)/decrease in trade recevables (12,447) (1,557}
(Increase)/decrease In sundry debtors and other assets 1,762 (1.721)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 1,181 414
Increase/(decrease} i other creditors and accruals 3,721 (254)
Increase/(decrease} in provisions {482) 698
(Increase)/decrease in deferred taxes 791 367
Increase/(decrease) In Income tax payable (1,167) {1.626)
Net cash provided by operating activities 31,083 33,458
(b} Reconcihation of cash
Cash at bank 15,013 30,203
(c) Loan faciities
Loan facility 30,000 30,000
Amount utiised - -
30,000 30,000

Unused loan facility

Refer to note 14 for details of the loan facility
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20. Commitments

Conschdated Entity

2017 2016
S 000 5000
Lease expenditure commitments
Operating leases (non-canceliable)
Not later than one year 4 977 48617
Later than one year and not later than five years 11.798 13486
Later than five years 2625 3,251
Aggregate lease expenditure contracted for at reporting date 19.400 21,354
Finance lease commitments
Not later than one year 101 82
Laler than one year and not later thar five years 190 281
Total mimimu m lease payrments 291 373
Less Future finance charges - -
Present value of minimum lease payment 291 373
Lease labilities provided for in the financial staterments
Currentt 101 82
Non-current 190 291
Total lease liabilities 291 373

Operating leases (non-canceltable)

The consolidated entity leases property under non-cancellable operating leases expiring from one to five years Leases generally
provide the consalidated entity with a nght of renewal at which time all terms are renegetiated  Contingent rental provisions within
the lease agreements require the minmum lease payments to be increased by CPI per annum

Finance lease commitments

The consolidated entity leases IT equipment under finance leasas expiring from three to five years At the end of the lease term,
the consolidated entity has the option t¢ return the assets to the lessor or to renew the lease agreements
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21. Earnings per share

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
5000 5060
Reconciliation of earnings used in calculating earnings per share
Basic earnings — ordinary shares 23,888 26,083
Diluted earnings — ordinary shares 23,888 26,083
2017 2016

No of Shares

No of Shares

Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating basic earnings per share

Number for basic earnings per share — ordinary shares 181,363,788 177557079
Number for diluted earnings per share — ordinary shares 184,262,852 181,491.615
2017 2016

Cents Per Cents Per

Share Share

Basic earnings (cents) per share from continuing cperations 132 147
Total basic earnings (cents) per share 132 147
Diluted earnings (cents) per share from continuing operations 130 144
Total diluted earmings (Cents) per share 130 144

Classihication of secunties as polential ordinary shares

The secunties that have been classified as potentiat ordinary shares and included in diluted earnings per share are only options

outstanding under the Employee Share Option Plan

22. Directors’ and executives’ compensation

Conschdated Entity

2017 2016

s $

Short-term employment benefits 3,106,533 2927720
Post-employment benefits 230,013 180,722
Share-based payments 553,810 297,923
3,890,356 3,416,365

Detalled remuneration disclosures are provided in the Remuneration Report on pages 16 10 26
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23. Related party disclosures

{a) The conschdated inancial statements include the financtal statements uf Hansen Technclogies Ltd and its
controlled enfities

Crdinary Share
Consohdated
Entity Interest

Country of 2017 20186
Name Note [ncorporation %o %
Parent entity
Hansen Technelogies Ltd Australia
Subsidiaries of Hansen Technologies Ltd
Hansen Corporation Pty Ltd Australia
Hansen Corporation Investments Pty Ltd Australia 100 100
Hansen Heldings (Asia) Pty Lid Australia 100 100
Utisoft Pty Ltd Australia 100 100
Hansen Technologies (Shanghai) Company Lid Limited China 100 100
Hansen Technologies Denmark A/S {1 Denmark 100 100
TeleBiling Systems A/S () Denmark - 100
Hansen Customer Support India Private Limited {u} India 100 100
Hansen New Zealand Limited New Zealand 100 100
Hantech Singapere Pte Ltd (v} Singapore 100 100
Hansen Corporation Eurcpe Limited United Kingdom 100 100
Hansen Holdings Europe Limited United Kingdom 100 100
Hansen Billing Solutions Limited United Kingdom 100 -
Hansen Solutions LLC United States 100 -
Hansen Technclogies North Amerca Inc United States 100 100
Hansen ICC LLC United States 100 100
Hansen Banner, LLC United States 100 100
Peace Software Inc United States 100 100

Notes

(1) Officially changed the company name from TeleBilling A/S to Hansen Technalogies Denmark A/S 1 June 2016
(1) Merged nto Hansen Technologies Denmark A/S and de-registered

(m) Incorporated 2 June 2016

(v} Incorporated 28 January 2016
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23. Related party disclosures continued

{b) Transachons with key management personnel of the entity or its parent and their personally related entities

The terms and condiions of the transactions with Directors and ther Director-related entiies were no more favourable than those
available or which might reasonably be expected tc be avallable, on similar transactions to non-Director-related entities on an arm’s

length basis

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that were entered into with retated parties in respect of leased premises

for the relevant financial year

Consolidated Entity

2017 2016
S S
A related party 1o Andrew Hansen — lease rental payments 1,314,048 1,110,113

24. Auditor's remuneration

Consolidated Entity

2017 2018
8 S
{a) Amounts paid and payable to Pitcher Partners (Melbourne) for:
() Audit and other assurance services
- an audit and/or review of the Financial Report of the entity and any other entity
in the consolidated entity 340.348 340,869
(1} Other non-audit services
— taxation services - 27,110
- compliance services -
27.110
Total remuneration of Pitcher Partners (Melbourne) 340,346 368,079
(b) Amounts paid and payable to network firms of Pitcher Partners for:
() Audit and other assurance senvices
—an audn and/or review of the Financial Report of the entities in the consoiidated entity 118,363 25,249
(ny Other non-audit services
- taxation services 7672 6,231
— compliance services 117,062 148,949
124,734 155,180
Total remuneration of network firms of Pitcher Partrers 243,097 180 429
{c) Amounts paid and payable to non-related auditors of Group entities for:
{1} Audit and other assurance services
— an audit and/or review of the Financial Report of other entities in the consolidated entity 126,442 84,882
(1} Other non-audit services
- taxation services 52,784 22,390
- comphance services 34,744 -
87,528 22,390
Total remuneration of non-related audiiors of Group entiies 213,970 107,272
Total auditors’ remuneration 797.413 655,780
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25 Parent entity infarmation

Summarised presentation of the parent entity. Hansen Technologies Lid's, financial statements

Parent Entity

2017 2018
S 000 S 000
{a) Summansed statement of financal posit-on
Assels
Current assets 1,274 96
Nen-current assets 95.309 91,966
Total assets 96,583 92,062
Liabilities
Current habilities 1,077 4163
Non-current liabilties - -
Total liabilities 1,077 4163
Net assets 95,506 87,8929
Equity
Share capital 85,350 78,650
Accumulated profils 8,184 7,998
Share-based payments reserve 1,972 1,251
Total equity 95,506 87,899

Parent Entity

2017 2016
5000 $ 000
(b)Y Summansed statement of comprehensive income
Profit for the year 12,887 12,968
Total comprehensive Income for the year 12.887 12,968

A dividend was paid from Harsen Corporation Pty Ltd to Hansen Technologies Ltd of $13.0 mition durning the financial year

(cy Parent entity guarantees

Hansen Technologies Ltd, being the parent entity, has entered into a guarantee in regard to the loan facilty (refer note 14)
In addition, there are cross guarantees given by Hansen Technologies Ltd and Hansen Corporations Pty Ltd as descrnbed in nate 28
No deficiencies of assets exist in any of these companies.
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26. Segment information

(a) Description ot segments

Inter-segment pricing 1s determined on an arm's length basis

Segment results, assets and liabilibies include tems directly atinbutabile to a segment as weli as those that can be allocated

on a reasonable basis

N A A UNT I

The consolidated entity compnises the following main business segments, based on the consoldated entity's management reporting
system

Biling Represents the sale of biling applications and the provision of consulting services in regard to bilhng systems

IT cutsourcing  Represents the provision of vanous IT outsourced serices covenng faciliies management, systems and operalions
support, network services and business continuity support

Other Represents software and service provision in superannuation adrministration

[ T T T N O

In presenting inforrmation on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue 1s based on the geographical location

of customers Segment assets are based on the geographical location of the assets

The consolidated entity's business segments operate geographically as follows

APAC Sales and services throughout Australla and Asia
Americas Sales and services throughout the Americas
EMEA Sales and services throughout Europe, the Middle East and Africa

(b} Segment information

2017 Financial Year

Biling  Outsourcing Other Total
2017 5000 5000 $ 000 5000
Segment revenue
Total segment revenue 168,886 5,644 142 174.672
Segment revenue from external source 168.886 5,644 142 174,672
Segmenmnt result
Total segment result 34,236 1,537 55 35,828
Segment result from external source 34,236 1,537 55 35,828
ltemns included within the segment resuft”
Depreciation expense 2,513 155 - 2,668
Amortisation expense 9,368 - - 9,368
Total segment assets 180,716 1.778 44 182,538
Additions to non-current assets 4,754 - - 4,754
Total segment liabilities 46,216 1,732 44 47,991
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2016 Financial Year
Billing Qutsourcing Other Tetal

2016 3000 5 000 5000 3000
Segment revenue
Total segment revenue 139,939 6310 2712 148,961
Segment revenue from external source 139939 6,310 2712 148,961
Segment result
Total segment result 33,874 2,811 1085 37,770
Segment result from external source 33,874 281 1085 37,770
ftems included within the segrnent result
Depreciahon expense 2,083 169 4 2,236
Amortisation expense 6,489 - - 6,489
Total segment assets 140,716 1,669 717 143,102
Additions to non-current asgets o 1.035 - 1035
Total segment liabilities 34 231 1464 629 36,324

2017 2016

$ 000 5000
Segment revenue from externzl source 174 672 148,261
Other revenue 256 233
Interest revenueg 114 62
Total revenue 175.042 149 256
Revenue from external source attributed 1o individual countries 18 detaled as foliows

2017 2016

S 000 $'000
APAC 39.383 41,167
Americas 62 837 35,184
EMEA 72,402 72,610
Total revenue 174872 148 961

1 I" 1

2017 2018

S 000 5000
Segment result from external source 35.828 37.770
Interest revenue 114 62
Interest expense {43) (59
Depreciation and amaortisation {347) {311)
Other expense (2.719) (1038)
Total profit before income tax 32.833 36 424
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26. Segment information confinued

(b} Segment information corfi~Lo.

2017 2016

5000 5000
Segment assets 182,538 143,102
Unallocated assets
—Cash 15,013 30,203
— Other 2,002 2,160
Total unallocated assets 17,015 32,363
Total assets 199,553 175,465
Total assets atinbuted to individual countries 1s detalled as follows

2017 2016

$000 5000
APAC 55,997 52,130
Amencas 83.694 75,372
EMEA 59,862 47,963
Total assets 199.553 175,465

|

2017 2016

$ 000 S 000
Segment habilities 47,991 36,324
Unallocated liabilities
- Bank facilty - -
- Other (54) 4,161
Total unallocated labilities (54) 4161
Total fiabilities 47.937 40,485

27. Business combination
(1) Acquisition of PPL Solutions LLC

The Company's subsidiary, Hansen Technologies North Amenca, Inc acguired 100% of the share caprtal of PPL Soluticns LLC (renamed
Hansen Solutions LLC) with effect from 1 July 2016 PPL Solutions 1s a strategically attractive business that 1s strongly ahigned with
the Company's key acquisition critena It sits within our core billing and customer care business, owns the intellectual property

in 15 billing software and extends the Company's fostpnnt into a new market segment in the US

Details of the purchase consideration

%000
Cash paid 14,169
Total purchase consideration 14,169

Hansen Technologies Ltd Annual Report 2017 66



Assets and habilities acguired as a result of the business combination were

Fair Value
$ 000

Assels acquired
Recewables 2674
Other current assets 2149
Plant and equipment 74
Deferred tax asset 497
Total assets acquired 5394
Liabuitres acquired
Payables 2473
Accruals 170
Provisions 13486
Current tax hability 31
Total habiliies acquired 4,020
Net identfiable assets acquired 1374
Add intangible assets
Technology 5518
Customer contracts 4372
Goodwill 2905
Total purchase consideration 14,169

Goodwil arose on the acquisition of PPL Solutions LLC due to the combination of the consideration paid for the business and the net
assets acquired, less values attributed 1o other iIntangibles in the form of customer contracts and technology The value of goodwill
represents the future benefit anising from the expected future earnings, synergies and personnel assumead via the acquisition.

The goodwill 1s expected o be deductible for tax purposes in the US

Transaction costs of $87,922 were incurred in relation to the acquisiion These costs are included with ‘professicnal expenses’ In the
ccnsolidated statement of comprehensive Income

1 [ . - N o0
Since the acquisition date of 1 July 2016 which 1s the beginning of the reporting period, PPL Solutions has contributed revenue of

$29.059 million and & profit after tax of $1 684 milion which 1§ Included within the consolidated results The profit after tax contribution
included integration costs incurred o enable the entity to operate as part of the Hansen consoldated Group

(2) Acquisttion of DST Billing Sofutions Limited

The Company's subsidiary, Hansen Holdings Europe Ltd, acguired 100% of the share capital of DST Biling Solutcns Limited {renamed
Hansen Bilkng Solutions Limited), which owns the HiAffinity customer care and biling system (HiAffinity). The transaction was effective
from 1 November 2016

DST Billing Solutions Limited 1$ focused on the water billing industry with clients in the United Kingdom, Australia, Afnica and the
Amencas and 1s headquartered in Surbiton in London with around 31 billing subject matter experts employed in the business
The acguistion will further enhance the Company's reputation as a global billing system specialist

Details of the purchase consideration

5 000
Cash pad 7,403
Total purchase consideration 7,403
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27. Business combination continued

(2) Acguisttion of ST Billing Solutions Limited cor- 6

Fair Value
$ 000

Assets acquired
Cash 1047
Recewvables 1066
Other current assets 334
Deferred tax asset 95
Total assets acquired 2,542
Liabititres acquired
Deferred income 1610
Accruals 79
Provisions 235
Total liabilihes acquired 1,924
Nel identfiable assets acquired 18
Add intangible assets
Technciogy 1,358
Customer contracts 3173
Deferred tax hability (905)
Gocdwill 3,159
Total purchase consideration 7,403

Goodwill arose on the acquisition of DST Biling Solutions Limited due to the combination of the consideration pad for the business
and the net assets acquired, less values attributed 1o other ntangibles in the form of customer contracts and technology The value of
goodwill represents the future benefit ansing from the expected future earnings, synergies and personnel assumed via the acquisthon
None of the goodwill 15 expected to be deductible for tax purposes

AN e

Transaction costs of $140.484 were incurred In relation to the acguisition These costs are included with 'professional expenses’
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive iIncome

ST S A L T AR TS A

Since the acquisition date of 1 November 2016, DST Bifling Solutions Lirnited has contnbuted revenue of $5 521 miilion and a profit
after tax of $1 258 million which 1s included within the consclidated results It is mpracticable to disclose the results of DST Billing
Solutions Limited as though the acquisition date had occurred at 1 July 2016 as the histoncal financial informatien for the four months
prior to acguisition of the standalone business 1s not available

Purchase consideration — cash outflow

S 000
Outflow of cash 10 acquire subsidiary, net of cash acquired
Cash consideration 7403
Less' Cash balance acguired (1.047)
Net outflow of cash - investing activities 6,356

VL T A LI T O t:z(‘:}fl'.'t[f‘fy COThuEnes s Lo b gt

Shortly after the acquisition date, DST Billing Solutions Limited entered into an arrangement with a refated party of the seller, DST
Process Solutions Limited to acquire the rights to specific Austrahian and South African customer contracts for a consideration of
$2 165 millon This transaction 1s recognised separately from business combination and a customer contract intangible asset

of $2 165 milhon has been recognised (refer to note 12)
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28 Deed of cross guarantee

Hansen Technologies Ltd and Hansen Corporation Pty Ltd are parties to a deed of cross guarantee under which each company
guarantees the debts of the others By entering into the deed, the wholly owned entities have been relieved from the requirement
to prepare a finangial report and directors' report under ASIC Corporations (wholly owned Companies) Instrument 2016/785 1ssued

by the Australian Secunties and Investments Commission

(a) Consohdated statement of comprehensive income

The above companies represent a ‘closed group for the purposes of the Class Order and as there are no other parties to the deed
of cross guarantee that are controlled by Hansen Technologies Ltd, they also represent the 'extended closed group’ Set out below
15 a conschdated statement of comprehensive iIncome for the year ended 30 June 2017 of the ciosed group consisting of Hansen

Technologies Ltd and Hansen Corporation Pty Ltd

2017 2016

5000 $ 000
Revenue 41,510 41,499
QOther income 12.332 17141
Total revenue and other income 53 B42 58,640
Employee benefit expenses (26.641) 24.596)
Depreciation expense (1.310) (1072)
Amortisaticn expense (2,559) (2,462)
Property and operating rental expenses (2 3086) (2,130)
Contractor and consultant expenses (261) (77
Software licence expenses {1.019) (554)
Hardware and software expenses (2,399) (2.146)
Travel expenses (1,249) (1.575)
Communication expenses {690) (656)
Professional expenses (605) (B823)
Finance cost (33) (154)
QOther expenses (2,205) (2175)
Total expenses (41,277) {38,220)
Profit before iIncome tax 12,565 20,420
Income tax expense (3319) (6,088)
Frofit after mcome tax from continuing operaticns 9,250 14332
Cther comprehensive Income/ (expense)
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit and foss - -
Exchange differences on translation of foreign entities - -
Other comprehensive income/{expense;) for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 9250 14332
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28. Deed of cross guarantee continued

(b) Consolidatec statement of financial position

Set out below 1s a consolidated statement of financial positicn as at 30 June 2017 of the closed group consisting of Hansen
Technologies Ltd and Hansen Corporation Pty Lid

2017 2016

$ 000 $000
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4,214 7.445
Recewables 9,227 3,152
Current tax asset 1,128 1458
Other current assets 1,992 -
Total current assets 16,561 12,055
Non-current assets
Plant, equipment and leasehold improvements 3,789 3,690
Intangible assets 21.297 20,194
Other non-current assets 87,523 87,618
Deferred tax assets 3,323 3,388
Total non-current assets 115,932 114,890
T_ot_al assets 3 132,493 126,945
Current liabilities
Payables 3,511 3,624
Current tax payable - 2932
Provisions 5,898 5697
Unearned income 6,984 453
Total current liabilities 16,393 16,784
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax habilites 2.064 1,542
Other non-current habilities 8.937 7.480
Provisions 195 206
Total non-current liabilities 11,196 9,228
Total liabilities 27,589 26,012
Net assets 104,904 100,933
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{c} Summary of movements 1n consolidated retaned earnings of the closed group

2017 2016

S 000 5000
Equity
Share capital 85 350 78,650
Other reserves {3,475) (3.477)
Options granted reserve 1,974 1.253
Retained sarmings 21.055 24 507
Total equity 104 304 100933

29 Subsequent events

{ay Acquisition of Encro Holding AS

The Company's subsidiary, Hansen Holdings Europe Lid acguired 100% of the share capital of Enero Holding AS and its controlled
entiies (Enoro), the Nordic market-leading provider of Customer Information Systems and Meter Data Management systems for the
energy sector, for a consideration of approximately $71 milhon The total enterprse value s $96 milion The transaction 1s effective
from 1 July 2017

The acquisition will further expand the Company's energy footprint into a number of European countnes namely Norway, Sweden,
Finland Germany, Nathertands Switzerland angd Austna and positions the Company to support further deregulation of the energy
markets across Eastern Europe

Totad purchase consideration was approximately $71 million The purchase consideration was parlly funded via $50 mition of eguity
raising compnsing a $40 million underwntten institutional placement completed on 4 July 2017 and a $10 millon share purchase plan
The equity raise resulted in the 1ssue of 108 million new shares at $3 70 from the iInstitutional placement and 2 8 million new shares at
$3 70 from the share purchase plan, which rank egually with existing Hansen shares Funds from the eguity raise was used to partially
fund the acquisition and for working capital purposes

The remaining consideration was settled via drawdown of new bank faciliies As at 28 June 2017, the Company entered nto a new
facilty agreement, which would allow the Company access up to $105 million as part of securing funding for the Enoro acquisition

As at 30 June 2017, the $105 million facility was undrawn and uncommitted Subsequent to year end, an amount of approximately
$46 milhon was drawn along with internal cash reserves Lo settle the remaining purchase consideration and to repay Enoro’s acquired
external borrowings of approximately $25 milhon

The A$30 milion multi-currency three-year term facility was terminated on & July 2017

M R T A
At the time the financial slatements were authonised for 1ssue, the Company had not yet completed the accounting for the acquisition
of Enoro In particular, it 1s 1mpracticable 1o provide detalled informaton about the farr values of the assets and habilities of the acquired
group as the independent valuations have not been finalised and the carrying value of Enoro's assets and labilities as at the date of
acquisition were being accounted In Norway in compliance with local accounting standards resulting in different accounting treatments
10 IFRS

{} Other events

Please refer to note 7 for the final dvidend recommended by the Directors, to be paid on 28 September 2017,

There has been no other matter or circumstance, which has arisen since 30 June 2017 that has significantly affected
or may signficantly affect

{1} the operahcns, N financial years subsequent to 30 June 2017, of the consolidated entity, or

{1} the results of those operations, or

(1)) the state of alfars, in financial years subsequent to 30 June 2017, of the consolidated entity.
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The Directors declare that the financial statements and notes set out on pages 29 to 71 1n accordance with the Corporations Act 2001

comply with accounting standards and the Corporations Regulabons 2001, and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements,

(@

-

b
(c

=

as stated in note 1{a), the consolidaled financial statements also comply with international Financial Reporting Standards, and

qwe atrue and fair view of 1he financial position of the consolidated entity as at 30 June 2017 and of its performance for the year
ended on that date

In the Directors' opinmion there are reasonable grounds to believe that Hansen Technologies Ltd will be able to pay ts debts as and
when they become due and payable

Al the date of this declaration, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the members of the extended closed group dentified
In note 28 will be able to meet any obligations or abilities 1o which they are, or may become, subject by virtue of the deed of cross
quarantee descrbed in note 28

This declaration has been made after receiving the declarations reqguired to be made by the Chiet Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer 10 the Directors In accordance with sections 295A of the Corporations Act 2001 lor the financial year ended 30 June 2017

This declaration 1s made in accordance with a resolubon of the Directors

‘%&/%ﬂ%

David Trude Andrew Hansen
Director Director
Melbourne

21 August 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HANSEN TECHNOLOGIES LTD

@ PITCHER PARTNERS

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Hansen Technologies Ltd {the Company) and its subsidiaries (the Group), which comprises
the consolidated statement of inancial position as at 30 June 2017 the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes 1n equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and noles

to the financial statements, including a summary of signficant accounting policies, and the directors' declaraton

In our opimicn, the accompanying financial repert of the Group 1s In accordance with the Corporations Act 2007 InCluding

(i giving a true and farr view of the Group's financial postion as at 3¢ June 2017 and of is financial perfarmance for the year then
ended, and

(11} complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regufations 2001

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards Our responsibiiiies under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the auditor Independence reguirements of the Corporatiens Act 2001 and the ethical raquirements of the Accounting
Prefessicnal and Ethical Standards Beard s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ({the Code) that are refevant to our
audi of the financial repart in Australia We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibiities in accordance with the Code.

We confirm that the iIndependence declaration required by the Corperations Act 2001, which has been given to the directors of the
Company would be in the same terms If given to the directors as at the time of this auditor's report

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appreopriate (o provide a basis for our cpimon

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audi of the inancial report

of the current peniod These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in forming our
opnion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters

An independent Victonan Partnarstup ABN 27 975 255 195

Level 19, 15 Willlam Strect, Melbaurne VIC 3006 Prcher Partners s an association of indepandent *rms
Liabiity lirnited by a scheme approved under Melbourne  Sydney | Perin | Adelade  Brishare | Newcastle
Professional Standards Legislation An ndependent member of Baker Tily Intcrnaticnal
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT .. . -
TO THE MEMBERS OF HANSEN TECHNOLOGIES LTD

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue Recognition
Refer to Note 1(c) and Note 4

The Group's revenue 1$ prirnanly derived from the provision of
customer care and biling technalogies and the maintenance
and support for this technology

Some of the contracts that account for revenue are based
on the stage of completion of Indvidual contracts, calculated
on the proportion of total costs incurred at the reporting

date compared to management's estimation of total costs

of the contract

The accurate recording of revenue 15 highly dependent on
the following key factors

= a detaled knowledge of the individual contract charactenstics,
including, the status of contracts, the jJudgements and
estimation regarding the cost to complete, location of
the project, complexity of the project, and

* the number and nature of variations on the onginal
contract terms

Our testing of revenue transactions focused on revenue
recognition and evidencing that the underlying transaction
had occurred 1 the penod

QOur procedures included, amongst athers

Review of the Group's terms and condtions of sale,

For a sample of revenue transactions, substantiation to
supporing documentation inciuding or receipt of menies,

A review and analysis of general journals impacting revenue,

For a sample of revenue transactions, we agreed to underlying
customer contracts, and

For a sample of revenue transactions which were recognised on
a percentage completion basis, we tested that the caiculations
of costs to complete the contract and costs incurred were based
on suphortable assumptions by

- assessing the forecast costs to complete through challenging
Group finance and operabonal management assessments,

- assessing the Group's ability to deliver cantracts within
budgeted margins by analysing the histoncal accuracy
of forecasting margins and the relatonship of cost versus
billing status on contracts, and,

- reading the contract terms and condibons and any applicable
vanations to evaluate whether the indwidual charactenstics of
each contract were reftacted i management's estimate

Anindependent Victonan Partnership ABN 27 975 255 196
Level 19, 15 Willam Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

Liabiity lirmited by a scheme apptoved under

Professional Standards Legislation
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of Goodwill
Refer to Naie 1(h), Note 2(a) and Note 12

At 30 June 2017 the Group s balance sheet Includes goodwill
amounting to $87 & million, allocated to one cash generating
unit (CGU}

The assessment of impairment of the Group s goodwill balance
incorporated sigrificant judgernent i respect of factors such as

revenue,

expenses,

capital expenditure, and

economic assumptions such as, discount rates
and terminal growth

A key audit matter was identified as to whether the Group's
value-in-use model for impairment incivded appropnate
consideration and support for signdicant estimates and
|udigements and the selection of key external and irternal inputs

Cur procedures included, amongst others

We assessed management's determination of the Group's
CGUs based on cur understanding of the nature of the Group's
business and the economic environment n which the segments
operate We also reviewed the internal reporting of the Group
to assess how earmings streams are monitered and reperted,

We evaluated management's process regarding valuation of

the Group s goodwill assets 1o determine any asset impairments
including the procedures around the preparation and review

of forecasts

We challenged the Group's assumptions and estimates used
to determine the recoverable value of 1ts assets, including those
refating to forecast revenue expenses and capital expenditure

Used an auditors expert ¢ corroborate the key market related
assumptions to external data,

-

We checked the mathematical accuracy of the cash flow
maodels and agreed relevant data to the latest forecasts,

We assessed the histonical accuracy of budgetng and
forecasting of the Group, and

We performed sensitivity analysis in two main areas These
ncluded the discount rate and terminal growth assumptions

Anindependent Viclanan Partnership ABN 27 875 255 196
Leve 19, 15 Willam Strecet Melbourne VIC 3000

Liabeity immited by a scheme approved Jnder

Frofessional Standards Legislation

Pircher Partners 's an association of ndependent firms
Melbourne | Sydney | Pert | Adelaide | Brsbane  Newcastle
An independent member of Baker Tilly Intemational

5 Harsen Technologies Lid Annual Repot 20°7



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HANSEN TECHNOLOGIES LTD

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Calculation of Capitalised Software Development Expenditure
Refer to Note 1(h), Note 2(d) and Note 12

At 30 June 2017 the Group's balance sheet Includes a
carrying value of Internally Capitalised Software Development
Expendtture of $15 6 million which included $7 8 million
which was capitalised duning the year ended 30 June 2017

The assessment of the Capttalised Software Developrment
Expenditure incarporated sigruficant judgement in respect
of factors such as

« probability of future benefit and

= the accuracy of inputs such as wage rate
and overhead calculations

A key audit matter was identified for the application of the
Group's capitalisation polcy, in particular when ¢apitalising
wages and overheads relating to the development of 2 new
product or additional functionality t¢ an existing product

Our procedures included, amongst others

For a sample of projects agreemg time incurred relating
10 the project back to employee timesheets,

Chaitenging management on the hasis for capitalisation and
expected future benefit tor a sample of projects capitalised,

Testing on a sample basis for impairment of projects previously
capitahsed by oblaining an update on the current status of

a sample of projects from management's review of sales of
product guring the current yeaar,

Substantating wage rates used in capialisation back to salaries
of employees in the development team,

Agreeing overhead allocation of fixed costs,

Reviewing the overhead expense percentages allocated
to capialised software development, and

Testing the mathematical accuracy of the amorisation of
previously capitalised amounts in line with the Group policy

An independent Victonan Partnership ABN 27 975 255 196
Level 19, 15 Willam Street, Molbourne VIC 3000

Liability hreited by a scheme approved under

Professional Standards Legislation
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Acquisition of Hansen Solutions LLC (PPL)
and Hansen Biling Solutions Limited (HiAffinity)
Refer to Note 27

Dunng the year the Group acquired Hansen Solutions LLC
{PPL) and Hansen Billing Sclutions Limited {HIAfhimity) for
gross purchase consideration of $10 6m USD ($14 2m AUD)
and £4 6m GBP ($7 4m AUD) respectively Management
considered these to be significant purchases for the Group.

Accounting for this transaction 1s a complex and judgemental
exercise, requinng management to determine the far value
of acqured assets and liabiiies, in particular determining
the allocation of purchase consideration 10 goedwill and
separately identhiable intangible assets such as customer
contracts and relationships

Its due to the size of the acquisiton and the estimation process
Involved in accounting for 1t that this 1s a key area of audit focus

Cur procedures included, amongst others

We read the sale and purchase agreements to understand
key terms and conditions,

We evaluated the assumptions and methedology n
management's moedels, such as forecast revenues,
operating costs and contributory assets used to determine
the value of customer contracts

We evaluated the work of the independent expert in respect
of the purchase price allocation,

We used our iInternal valuation specialists to compare these
valuation assumptions with external benchmarks (for example
discount rates) and to consider the assumpticns based on
our knowledge of the Group and its industres,

We considered the Group s determination of the final far
value adjustrments at 30 June 2017 and compared them to
the prowisionally reported values at 31 Decermnber 2016 We
perfarmed testing on the far value adjustments to confirm
that they related to new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed on acquisiion date, therefore were
eligible for recognition.

.

We separately considered the reasonableness of the purchased
entities opening balances on the acquisition date of each
enbty, and

We assessed the adequacy of the Group's disclosures
In respect of business acquisitions

Anindepencent Victonan Partnerstup ABN 27 975 255 196
Leve: 19 15 Willam Street, Melbaurne WVIC 3000

Liab 'y imited by a scheme approved undor

Protessional Standards Legislation

Prcher Partners s an asscclaton of ndependent *rms
Melpourneg | Sydney Perh @ Adelaide | Brsbane | Newcastlc
Anindependent member of Baker Tiily International
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HANSEN TECHNOLOGIES LID

The directors are responsible for the other information The other information comprnises the information inciuded in the Group's annual
report for the year ended 30 June 2077, but does not include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon

Our opinion on the financial report does nat cover the other iInformaticn and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon

tn connection with our audtt of the inancial report, our responsiibity 15 tG read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information 1s matenally iInconsistent with the financial repori or our knowledge obtained 1N the audit or ctherwise appears
to be matenally misstated

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 1s a matenal rmissiatemnent of this other information, we are required
to report that fact We have nothing to report 1n this regard

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the tinancial report that gives a true and fair view in accordance
with Austrahan Accounhing Standards and the Corporabions Act 2007 and for such internal control as the direciors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and farr view and is free from material misstatement,
whether due ta fraud or error

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsibie for assessing the ability of the Group to centinue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to gong concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either ntend to hquidate the Group or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but {o do so

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole 1s free from material misstaterment,
whether due to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an audior's report that includes our opinion Reasonable assurance 1S a high level of
assurance, but s not @ guarantee that an audit conducted i accordance with the Austrahan Auditing Standards will always detect a
matenal misstaterment when it exists Misstatements can anse from fraud or error and are considered matenal «f, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the econormic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report

Ag part of an audit In accordance with the Australan Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and mamntain professional
scepticism throughout the audit We also

» \dentify and assess the nsks of matenal misstaternent of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and ottain audil evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opirien
The nsk of not detecting a matenal misstaiement resulting from fraud 18 higher than for one resulting from errcr, as fraud may nvolve
collusion, forgery, intentional omigsions, misrepresentations, ar the overnde of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are approprate n the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an cpinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control,

Evaluate the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimales and related disclosures
made by the directors,

.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained. whether a matenal uncertainty exists related to events or conditons that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern It we conclude that a matenal uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention n our auditor's
repert to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modity our opinton. Our conclusions
are based on the audit ewidence abtained up to the date of our auditor s report However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group 1o cease o conhinue as a going cencern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, Including the disclosures, and whether the financial
report represents the underiying transachons and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation, and

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial nformation of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opirion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit,
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinicn

Anindependent Victonan Parinership ABN 27 975 255 196

Level 19, 15 Willam Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 Pitcrer Pariners 1s an association of independent firms
Liabilty Imited by & scheme approved unger Melbourne | Sydney | Perth  Adedaide ' Brsbane ' Newcastle
Professional Standards Legislaton An independent member of Baker Tily International
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We communicate wilth the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings including any significant deficiencies in nternal control that we dentify during our audit

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have comphed with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independence, and where
applicatle, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of mast significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters We descrbe these matters in our auditor’s report unfess
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances we determine that a matter
should not be communicated In our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonabty be expected 1o outweigh
the public interest benehis of such communication

Report on the Remuneration Report
Opirmon on the Remuneration Repornt
We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 16 to 26 of the directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2017 In our

opinion, the Remuneration Report of Hansen Technologies Lid, for ithe year ended 30 June 2017, complies with secticn 300A of the
Corporations Act 2001

Responsibifiies
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance with

section 300A of the Corporations Act 2007 Our responsibility 1s to express an opinicn on the Remuneration Report, based on our
audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards

S D Whitchurch
Pitcher Partners

Melbourne
21 August 2017

An independent Victonian Partnership ABN 27 975 255 196

Level 19 15 Wilham Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 Prcher Partners 15 an association of ngepandent  rms
Liabity lmited by a scheme approved under Melbourne  Sydney | Perth | Adelaide + Bnsbanc | Newcastle
Professional Standards Legislation An mdepencent member of Baker Tilly Interrationa:
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AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE (ASX)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Addnional information required by the Austrahan Stock Exchange Limited Listing Rules and not disclosed elsewhere in the report 1s set

out below

Substantial shareholders
The number of shares held by substantial shareholders 1s set out below

Shareholder Number of Ordinary Shares

Percentage Held

Othonna Pty Ltd

HSBC Custody Nominges (Australia) Limited

J P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited

HSBC Custody Nominees (Australia) Limited - A/C 2

34,739,113
23,709,780
13,160,989

9,907,747

17 74%
1211%
672%
5 06%

(1} Voting nghts
Ordinary shares and options — refer note 16

() Distribution of equity secunty holders

Number of Equity Secunty Holders

Category Ordinary Shares Optiocns
110 1,000 2216 -
1,001 to 5,000 4 801 -
5,001 to 10,000 2.051 -
10,001 to 100,000 1,928 5
100,000 and over 84 i1
The number of shareholders holding iess than a marketable parcei of ordinary shares 15 159
(ny Twenty largest shareholders

Percentage of
Name Total Units Issued Capital
Othonna Pty Ltd 34,739,113 17 74%
HSBC Custody Norminees (Australia) Limited 23,709,780 1211%
J P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited 13,160,989 672%
HSBC Custody Nominees (Austraiia) Limited - A/C 9.807.747 506%
Naticnal Nominees Limited 6,317 594 332%
BNP Panbas Noms Pty Ltd 5,191,801 265%
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 5,086,165 260%
Andrew Alexander Hansen 2102 304 107%
BNP Paribas Nominges Pty Ltd 1,494,812 076%
UBS Nominees Pty Ltd 1,207,806 0 62%
Mrs Yvonne lrene Hansen 1,187,714 061%
Cne Managed Investment Funds Limited 1,141,425 0 58%
Mr Cameron Hunter 1,003,691 051%
BNP Paribas Nominees Pty Ltd Hub24 Custodial Serv Ltd Drp 905,998 0 46%
Warbont Nominees Pty Ltd 881970 0 45%
Mr James Lucas & Ms Lesley Dormer 800,940 041%
Six of Us Pty Ltd 536,953 027%
Pacific Custodians Pty Limited 511,150 0 26%
BNP Paribas Nominees Pty Lid 448,561 023%
Ozcun Pty Lid 433458 022%
Total 110,769,969 56.57%

Hansen Technologies L1d Annual Report 2017 80



CORPORATE DIRECTORY

Directors

Dawvid Trude, Chairman

Andrew Hansen, Managing Director and CEO
Bruce Adams, Non-Executive

Jennifer Douglas, Non-Executive

Sarah Morgan, Non-Executive

David Osborne, Non-Executive

Company secretary
Jula Chand

Principal registered office

2 Fredenck Street, Doncaster Victona 3108
T (03) 8840 3000

F (03) 9840 3099

Share registry

Link Market Services Limited
Tower 4

727 Collins Street

Melbourne Victora 3008

T 1300554 474

F (02) 9287 0309 — Proxy forms
F (02) 9287 0303 - General

Stock exchange
The Cornpany 15 listed on the Australian Stock Exchange
ASX code HSN

Auditors

Pitcher Partners

Level 19, 15 Wilham Street
Melbourne Victona 3000

Sohcitors

GrifloHiggins

Level 20, 31 Queen Streat
Melboume Victona 3000

Other information

Hansen Technologies Ltd ABN 80 090 996 455,
ncorporated and domiciled in Austraha,

is a publicly hsted Company rmited by shares
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